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NOTICE

I% P G Foils Limited

NOTICE i5 hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of
the Members of PG Foils Limited will be held at The Ordent Club,
Kavi Mhanalal Marg, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380 006 on
Manclay, 25th day of September 2017, at 3:00 PM. to transact the
foltowing business;-

ORDINARY BLISINESS

1

i

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as
at 31st March 2017, Statement of Profit & Loss for the year
ended on that date and the Repons of Board of Directors and
the Auditors thisreon.

o To appoint Women Director in place of Smt Sakshi 5 Shah

DM 071 28888), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointiment.

To appoint Stalutory Auditors and fix their remuneration,

SPECIAL BLISINESS

4.

)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
muodification(sh, following resclution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Section 148
and all ather applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
fincluding any stawtory modification(s) of re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), M/ Rajesh & Co,
practicing firm of Cost Acopuntants appointed by the Board on
the recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Company
to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ending 31st March, 2018 be paid the
remuneration of Hs. 25,000/~ per annum plus out of pocket
expenses, if any, incurred during the course of above audit”

. To consider and if rhnughr fit, to pass, with or without

enodification(s), follewing resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,
197, 201, Schedule V and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under
lincluding any statutory modification(s) o re-enactment
therenf for the time belng in foreel, approval of the members
of the company in general meeting be and is herehy accorded
to the appointment of Shri Sahil P Shah (DIN 0360371 18), the
Whole Time Director of the Company designated as
“Executive Director” made in conformily with applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 20013, for a further period of
five yvears woe.f 1,04, 201 7 on the basis of remuneration, terms
and condition set out in draft agreement to be entered inta by
the compeany with him, which is hereby specifically sanctioned
and approved.

. To consider and i thought fit, to pass, with or without

maodification(s), following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 169
andl other applicable provisions of the Companies Adt, 2013
and the rules framed there under, Mr. Hemant Kumar Nema
[DIN 017501600 be & hereby remaved from the office of the
Director of the company with effect from the date of this
meeting,

NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint
a proxy bo attend and vote instead of him/her self and proxy
need not be a member. The proxies to be effective should
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
later than 48 hours before the commencement of Lhe
meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behall of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capilal of the Company carrying
vating rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

2. Voling Through Electronic means:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, The
Company is offering e-voting facility to its members to
exercise their voting right in respect of the husinesses to he
transacted at the AGM held on 25th Seplember, 2017. The
Company has engaged the services of Central Depository
Services {India) Limited (“CDSL"} as the Authorized Agency
to provide e-vating facilities,

In case of members receiving e-mail:

(4] The voting period begins on 215t Segptember, 2017 at 09.00
A.M. and ends on 24th September 2017 at 05.00 BM. During
this penod sharehalders' of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date irecord date) of 18th September, 2017, may cast
their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

il Logonto the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
i} Click on “Shareholders” tab,

i) Mow, select the “COMPANY NAME® from the drop doswn
menuand click an “SUBMITY

liv] Meww Enter your Ulser 1D
a. For CDSL: 1 digits heneficiary |0
by, For WSOL: 8 Characler DPID followed by & Digits Client 1D,

€. Membiers holding shares in Physical Form shauld enter Falin
Number registervd with the Company.

(v Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click an
Lewzin.




NOTES

l% P G Foils Limited

[viil

If you are a first time user follow the steps given belaw:

Far Memhers halding shares in Demat Farm and Physical Form

P

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN isoed by
Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
sharehalders as well as phwsical shareholders)

* tiembers who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use
tha: first twn letters of their name and the 8 digits of the
seqpuence number in the PAN field,

* |n case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter
the applicable number of s before the number aiter
the first bweo characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.
Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RADOODOONT inthe PAM field.

(1wl

Erster the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat acoount
or in the company records for the said demat account o
folio in dd/mmfyaney format.

Dividemned
Barnk
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded inyour
demat account or in the company records for the sl
demat account or falic,

s Please enter the DOB or Divadend Bank Details in
order o login, If the detalls-are not recorded with the
depositary or company please enter the member o /
fodio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

vl

fix)

I%)

{xi]

Ixiih

(i)

{seiv]

5wl

{aowil)

Afler entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT®
tah.

Memimwers holding shares in phopsical form will then reach directly
the Company selection screen. However, members holding
shares in demal form will now reach Password Creation’ mena
Wherein they are required 10 mandatorily enter their login
passward in the new password field. Kindly note that this
paszwiord is to be also used by the demat hiolders for voting for
resofutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
wote, provided that company opts for e-woting through COSL
platform. Itis drongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take uimost care o keep your
pasaswnrd confidential,

Fiar Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be
used only for e-vating on the resolutions contzined in this
MNogice

Click on thie EVSN for the refevant < Company Mame = onwhich
yoru cheose Lo vile,

O the vating page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTIONT
and against the same the option "YESNOF for viking. Select the
pption YES or NO & desired. The option YES imiplies that you
issent to thee Kesolution and option MO implics that vou dissent
tir the Resoiution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LMK if you wish to view the
entire Resolution details.

Alter selecting the resolution vou have decided to vote an, dlick
an “SLUBMITY. A confirmation box will be displayed. i you wish
to confirn your vote, click on "0OK", else wo change your vote,
click on *CANCEL and accordingly modify vour vate.

Onge yvou “COMFIRM® your vote ot the resohation, you will not
b allowed to madify your vote

Yius can also take out pring of the vating done by you by clicking
wan “Click here to print” aption on the Vating page.

vt} I Dernat account holder has forgotten the changed password

then Enter the User 10D and the image verification code and click
on Forgat Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system,

Mon-Individual sharehalders (e, ather than Individuals, HUF
MRl ete.) are required to log on to hitps:fwww.evotingindia.com
and register themselves as Corporates,

They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form
bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk evating@edstindia.com

After receiving the login details they have 1o create a user who
wiould be sble to link the acoountis) which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdesk. evoting@cdsindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resclution and
Peveveer oof Attarmey (POAL which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, in POF format in the systemn for the scrutinizer
toverify the same

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(B

L)

(D)

Plescase: feallow all steps from sl po, (i) sl o, Dedi) Ao o cast
WiRE,
The voting peripd begins on 215t September, 2017 at 09,00:A.M,
and ends on 24th September 2017 ar 03,00 PM. During this
period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or m demateralieed form, as on the cut-off date
irecond ‘date] of 18th September, 2017, may cast their vote
electronically, The e-svoting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you

may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (*FACKS "} and e-voting

manual available at www.evotingindia.com untler help section
orwrite an email to helpdesk eveting@cdslindia.com,

1. Any person, who acquires  shares of the Company and
becomes member of the Company after 24th August, 2007
i.e. the date considered for dispatch of the notice and holding
shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 18th September, 20117 may
cditain the login 10 and passwiord by sending a reguest at
E".--!:til'lg@r!srll.l":: in or l:i_l-;.‘mhr_l@|.:n|g_§.h.|.rr-l:1r|||r|.r_~.1_'4,arr||.

2. The Chairman shall, at the AGM EGM, at the end of
discussion on the resofutions on which  voting is to be held,
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by wse of
“remote e-voting” or “Balit Paper / Polling Papier” for afl
these members who are present al the AGM ECM but have
not cast their vates by Availing the remote e-voting facility /
hallot form. The Faclity for Voling at meeting venue shall be
decided by the company e, *remote e-voting®  or *Ballot
Faper | Polling Faper”

1. The members whi have cast their vote by remate e-voting
prioe bo the AGM! EGM may atso atterd the AGKW/ EGM but
shall ot b entitled o cast theirvote again

4. The * remoté e- viding * end time shall be 5:00 p.m. on the
date preceding the date ot general meeting and the cut-aff
date shall not be earier than 7 days before the date of
peneral meeting,

. M5 M Sancheti & Associstes, Practicing Company Secretany
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for praviding Tacility
t the members of the Company to scrutinize. the viting
and remote e-voling process in a fair and transparent
manner.

w




NOTES

% P G Foils Limited

1,

12

MembersProxies should bring the admission ship sent herewith,
duly filked in and singed and hand over the same at the entrance
af the hall for attending the meeting, Members are requested (o
indicate, witheut fail, their Folio Mo or as the case may be DF 1D
andl Client 10 numbers in the admission slip.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized
representatives are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
Besard Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and
vate at the Annual General Meeting,

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual
Repart with them.

The register of members and share transfer books of the company
will remain closed from 1%h September, 2017 to 25th
September, 2017 (both days inclusive),

The infurmation and the details of the diretors o be
reappointed, to be provided in lerms of as required under
Regulation 36 of SEBI, Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirstments, 20135.

Membuers are requisted to notily any changes in their address and
mandates, if any, immediately a1 the Registersd Office of the
Company inwriting,

Membsers haliding shares, in physical farm, in identical order of
names in more than one Falio, are requested to wite to the Share
Department of the Comparry / Share Transfer Agents enclosing
the relevant Share Cerificates requesting consolidation of stuch
Fulios into one Frdio.

Membsers ane requested to note that in case of transters, deletion
of name of deceased shasehalder. transmission snd Trnsposition
of names in respect of shares held in physical form, sthmission of
photocopy of PAN Card of the transfereeis), su naving halder(s),
legal hairist and joint holder(s) respectively, along with MECessry
documents &t the tme of lodement of reguest for these
transactions, is eow mandaton.

- Non-Resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform the

company imimediately about:
A The Change in the residential status on return to India for
permanent seftlement.
b, The particulars of NRO Bank Account in India, if not
furrishesd earfien
Pursuant ta the provisions of Investor Education and Protection
Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed
amounts lving with companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has
uploaded the details of unpaid and undaimed amounts lving
with thi Company as on September 26, 2006 idate of Lst Annual
Ceneral Meeting) an the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs website.
As per the Companies Act, 201 3, dividend which remains unpaid
urunciaimed for i period of seven vears shall be transferred 1o the
Investor Edwcation and Protection Fund (IEPF)
The shareholders, whose amounts and shares have been
translerred to [EPF, shall be entitled to get refuml of the dividend
and claim the transter of shares from [EPF after compying with
the prescribed procedure under the Companics Ac, 2013,
Members, who have not en cashed their dividend wareantis) for
the financial year ended 31st March, 20071 or any subseguen
financial years) are usged to claim such amount from the Share
Drepartment of the Company/Share Transfer Agents,

14,

The last dates of claim for the fullowing dividends are & follows:

Dividend forthe | Date of declaration { Last date of claiming
financial year ended | of Dividend unpaid Dividend
3Tt March, 2011 A0th September, 2001 | 29th Qctober. 2016
31st March, 2016 12th Felsruary, 2006 | 11th February, 2023
Fstbdarch, 2007 |0ith March, 2017 M5th March, 2024

15

20,

Drate: Awgust 105, 20017
Place; Pipalia Kakan

The Company has appointed M/s BigShare Services Py Lid,, Ist
Fluar, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Ouasis, Makwana
Road, Marol, Andheel (East), Mumbai - 400059, Maharashtra
having its branch office at A-B02, Samudra Complex, Near Klassic
Gold Hoteld, Girish Cold Drink Off € G Road, Ahmedabad - 380
003, Gujarat as the common agency to handle electronic
connectivity and the shares in physical mode, Therefore, the
members are requested tosend all their communications to them
or at the Share Division Ciiice of the Company at 6, Neptune
Tower, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380000,

A Statement purseant fo Section 102017 of the Companies Act,
2013, redating to the Special Husiness to be transacted at the
Meeting is annexed hereto.

- Members seeking any information or clanfication on the

Accounts are requested to send in written queries to the
Company, at least one week hefore the date of the meeting,
Replies will be provided in respect of such written fueries
received only at the meeting,

- Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Motice and

the Slalerments are open lor inspection by the members at the
Head office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Mesting.

. The Register of Directors and key Managerial Peesonnel and their

shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies
Act, 2013, wall be available for inspection by the Members at the
Annual General Meeting,

. The Securities and Exchange Raard of India (SEBN has mandated

the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
panticipant in securities. matket. Members holding shares in
electranic furm are, thesefore, requested w submit their PAN 10
their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts, Members holding shares in physical form
can submit their PAN to the Company ar its Share registrars and
Transier Agenls.

Members holding shares in physical form and who have nat
registered their email IDs are requestad 1o register their email 105
with the Company's Share Registrars and Transfier Agents,

For and on behalf of the Board

PANKAL Raj SHAK
Mamaging Director
{DIN D01 H0558)

REGISTERED (OFFICE

b, Meptune Tower, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad: 380 DG

CING 127 2030)11979P CODE050




STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

IZ P G Foils Limited

Item Mo, 4

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, has approved the appointment and
remuneration of the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2018 at the remuneration of Rs.
25,000¢- per annum plus out of pocket expenses, if any,
incurred during the course of audit,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the
Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors
has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for
passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at ltem No. 4
of the Motice for ratification of the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2018,

Mone of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company ( their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set
outat ltem No. 4 of the Naotice,

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out
at ltem Mo. 4 of the Naotice for approval by the
shareholders,

Item Mo, 5

The Board of Directors of the company was of the view
that it was in the interest of the company that Shri Sahil P
Shah (IIN 01603118} should be appointed as Whole
Time Director of the company for a period of five years
from 1st April, 2017, Accordingly the Board at its
meeting dated 6th March, 2017 appointed Shri Sahil P
Shah for a period of five years from 1st April 2017 with
remuneration Rs. 50,000/~ set out below which is in
conformity with the provision of the Companies Act,
2013, The Board also approved the drait agreement
which may be entered into with Shri Sahil P Shah. The
particulars of remuneration payable to Shri Sahil P Shah
asunder

1. Salary: - Rs, 50,000/~ per manth,

Two clubsfee excluding whole time membership fees.

In terms of Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V af the
Companies Act, 2013, a Special Resolution is proposed
to be passed for payment of remuneration to Shri Sahil P
Shah for a period of Five years effective from April 1,
2017 The agreement proposed to be entered into by
the company with Shri Sahil P Shah is available for
inspection of members at the Registered Office of the
company on all its working days prior to the meeting
between 11.00 AM to 07.00 PM,

Shii 5ahil P Shah being the appointee is interested in the
proposed resolution with Shri Abhay P Shah, Shri Pankaj
P Shah, and Smt Sakshi 5 Shah, directors of the
company who are relative to Shri Sahil P Shah: No ather
directors are concerned or interested in this resolution,
The directors recommended this resolution for approval
of the share holders. The explanatory slatement
together with the accompanying notice is and should be
treated as an abstract of the terms of reappaintment of
Shri Sahil P Shah as Whale Time Director,

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out
at ltem MNo. 5 of the MNotice for approval by the
shareholders

Item No. &

The Board of Directors of the company was of the view
that it was in the interest of the company that Shri
Hemant Kumar Nema (DIN 01750160) absents himself
from all the meeting of Board of Directors held during a
period of twelve months commencing from 1 April,
2016 to 31 March, 2017. Hence, in terms of Section
167 (1) (b} of the Companies Act, his office as Director
vacated.

Far and an behall af the Board

Diates: August 10, 2017
Place; Pipalia Kalan

PANKA] Raj SHAH
Managing Director
[DIN 0T B0558)

REGISTERED OFFICE

6, Neptune Tower, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad: 380 006

CIN; L272030C11979PLCDOE050




Annexure to Notice % P G Foils Limited

Details of Directors seeking reappointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeti ng
1#As required under Regulation 36 of SEBI, Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, 2013)

TTEM MO, 2
MName of the Director Mrs, Sakshi & Shah
Date of Birth 11/08/1986
Date of Appointment 270372005
Experience Young and energetic entrepreneur
having 2 years experience
Directorship in ather Public Limited Comparies As on 319 March, 2017 MNone
Chairmanship/Membership of committees of Other Public Limited Companies None

as on 31st March 2017

ITEM NO, 5
Mame of the Director Shiri Sahil P Shah
Date of Birth 18/03/1985
Diate of Appointment 11/08/2007
Expenence Young and energetic entrepreneur
having 10 years experience

Directorship in other Public Limited Companies As On: 315t March, 2017 Prem Fails Limited

Chairmanship/Membership of committees of Other Public Limited Companies
as on 315t March 2017 None

REGISTERED OFFICE

&, Neptune Tower, By order of the Board
Ashram Road, For P G Foils Limited
AHMEDABAD-3180 009

Flace : Pipalia Kalan i PANKA] P SHAH )
Date : August 10, 2017 Managing Director

DIN 00160558




DIRECTOR'S REPORT

% P G Foils Limited

Dear Shareholders,

We have pleasure in presenting the 38th Annual Report, together
with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2017,

FINAMCIAL HIGHLIGHTS Tin Lacs)
Particulars 2016-17  2015-16
Total Revenue 25633.92 21730.38
Total Expenses 2297983  21047.89
Profit/{Loss) befure Depreciation,

T and Extraordinary Items 265400 682,49
Less: Depreciation (252.73) (274,79
Prafit/iLoss) before Taxation

and Extracrdinary ltems 2401.36 407.70
Add: Extraordinary ltems MIL 999.94
Profit hefore Tax HMOT36  1407.64
Less: Current Tax 533.93 48211
Less/(Add): Deferred Tax 54.40 43,51}
Profit for the vear 18713.04 GaH.H4

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TCY RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserye
during the year. During the year Board of Directors declared
Interim Dividend @ 11% of Rs 1,10 per Equity Share of Rs 10/
each on D6th March, 2017 which has been paid. No final
dividend was recommended by the Board and the Interim
Dividend declared is the Dividend on the Equity Shares of the
Company for the Financial Year Ended March, 2017
CPERATIONS {GENERAL REVIEW)

During the year your company achieved a Gross tumover
excluding trading turnover of Rs. 24461 Crores as against Rs.
232,44 Crores in the previous year,

Frofit before tax for the year s Rs, 24,01 Crores compared 1o
profit of Rs. 14,08 Crores in last year, higher mainly due to
extragrdinary receipts.

Exports have increased to B, 2448 28 Lacs from Rs. 171085 Lacs
int last year.

ISO01-2008 CERTIFICATION

The company have been awarded 150 9007 : 2008 certificate on
01 st May 2012 by BVOL,

DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company, Smt. Sakshi § Shah are
liable 1o retire by rotation at the forth coming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
Further the Board of Directors appointed Shii Sahil P Shah (DIN
01603118) as Whole-time Director of the Company with
designation “Executive Director™ for a perind of five years
effective from April 1, 2017 subject to the approval of the
Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, A
Resolution to this effect is included as part of the Notice
convening the farthcoming Annual General Meeting.

AWARD & RECOCNITION

Our Belowed Shri Pankaj P Shah, Managing Director has been
honored and awarded “Indian Leadership Award for industrial
Development” by Al India Achievers Foundation, New Delhi and
Manufacturer of the year in Foil Industry of India, by Times of
India Groug, Jaipur.

MANAGEMENT DHSUSSION AN ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 5EBI (LODR} Regulations, 2015 Report an
Manzgement Discussion and Analysis is annexed separately.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The company continues Lo maintain cordial relation with its
Workers, Supervsors & Officers in all divisions to enable it to
achieve better performance,

DEMAT TRADING

As per the directives of The Securities and Exchange Board of

India (SEB1, the Company's shares are being compulsarily traded

in the dematedialization made with effect from 2nd of April,

2001, Necessary agreements have been entered by the Company

with MSDL, CDSL and with M/ BigShare Services Private

Limited, who is registrar for transfer of shares (Demat and

phyysical) of the company,

DIRECTORS RESPOMNSIRILITY STATEMENT

Accarding to provision of Clause (c) sub-section (3] of sectian 134

of company act 2013 of your Directors would like to inform the

members that the audited accounts for the financial year 375t

March 2017 are in full conformity with the requirements of the

Companies Act, 2013, The financial results are audited by the

statutory auditors: M5 Sharma Ashok Kumar & Associates,

Chartered Accountants, Pali

The Directors further confire that:-

4. The applicable accounting standards have been followed in
the preparation of the Annual Accounts and proper
explanations have been furnished, relating to material
departures, if ary;

b. Accounting Policies have been selected and  applied
consistently and reasonably, and prudent judgments have
been made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017 and of the profit
of the Company for the year ended on that date;

. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and detecting fraud
and other irregularities,

d. The annual account has been prepared on a going concern
Inasis,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 135 of the Companies

Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committes

was constituted, Detalls of CSR activities as required under

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in Annexure 'B'

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

It has been the Endeavour of your Company Lo follew and

implement best practices in corporate governance, in letter and

spirit, The fallowing forms part of this Annual Report:

i) Declaration regareling compliance of Code of Conduct by
Board Members and Senicr Management Personnel;

il Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

iif) Report on Corporate Covernance;

ivl Auditor's Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of
COMPOrAte governanoe.

PARTICLILARS OF LOAMN, INVESTMENT & GUARMNTEE

The company has complied with all the provisions of section 186
of companies' act 2013 in relation to Loan, lovestment &
Guarantee given by the company during the financial year ended
st March 2007




% P G Foils Limited

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has in place 2 Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower
Palicy: The policy provides a channel to the employees o repont
1o the management concerns about unethical behaviour, actual
or sispected fraud or violation of the code of conduct policy. The
mechanism  provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees to avail of the mechanism and also
provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee in exceptional cases, None of the personnel of the
Company has been denied access o the Audit Committee.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant (o the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 & as per Regulation 22 SEBI (LODR)
Repulaticns, 2015 Company have made a formal  Vigil
Mechanism Policy which provides detailed procedure to protect
the interest of employees of the Comparny,

Your Company has in place a vigll mechanism for directors and
employees to report concerns about unethical bebavior, actual or
suspected fraud orviclation of your Company's Code of Conduct.
Adequate saleguards are provided against victimization to those
wha avail of the mechanism and direct Access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The Vigil Mechanism
is available on your Company's website www: pgfails.in

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The particulars of Contradts or Arrangements made with related
parties made pursuant to Section 188 of companies act 2003 s
furnished in Note no. 45 and is attached to this report,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has adequate internal inancial control procedures
commensurate with its size and nature of business. The Company
has identified and documented all key internal financial controls,
which impact the financial statements, as part of ts Standard
Operating Procedures (S0P, The SOPs are designed for all
critical processes across all its plants and offices wherein financial
transactions are undertaken. The financial controks are tested for
operating effectiveness through ongaing monitoring and review
process of the management and independently by the internal
auitoss. In our view the internal financial controls, affecting the
financial statements are adequate and are operating effectively.
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their discosures to
the Board that they fulfill the entire requirement as stipulated in
Section 1496} of the Companies act, 2013 so as to gualify
themiselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the
provisions of the Companies act, 2013 and the relevant rules.
AUDITORS

Mfs Sharma Ashok Kumar & Associates, Charted Accountants,
Pali the Auditors of the Company, to audit the accounts of the
company lor the Financial Year 2016-17, As required under the
provisions of the Section 139 of the companies act 2013, the
Company has oblained written confirmation from Mjs Sharma
Ashok Kumar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pali aware
that their appointment if made would be in conformity with the
limits specified in the Section.

AUDITORS REPORT

Observations in the Auditor's Report read with relevant notes
furming part of the accounts are self-explanatory and pive the
required information.

COST AUDIT

Mis. Rajesh & Company, Cost Accountants, faipur have been
appointed for auditing cost accounting records of the Company
for the year ending 31st March, 2018, Pursuant to the provisions
ol Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under, Members are requested to consider the ratification
of the remuneration payable to Mis. M/s. Rajesh & Company,
Cost Accountants, Jaipur,

The due date for filing of the Cost Audit Reparts for the financial
year 201 6-17 was 30th September, 2017, The Company has filed
the Reposts with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within due date.
The Company has received letter from Cost Auditor to the effect
that their re-appointment, i made, would be within the
prescribed limits under Section 14113} ig) of the Companies Act,
2013 and that they are not disqualified for re-appointment
SECRETARIAL AUDHT

During the year under review, M5 M Sancheti & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary who was appointed as the
secretarial Auditor of the Company has issued the audit report in
respect of the secretarial audit of the Company for the finandal
year ended March 31, 2017 The Secretarial Audit Report which
frarms a part of the Annual Report is self explanatory and requires
no Comments.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment
podicy in lime with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Wamen at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 201 3. An Internal Complaints Committee has been sel up to
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy.

During the year 2016-2017, no complaints were received by the
Company related to sexual harassment

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
& FOREIGN EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provision of the Clause (m) of
sub-section (3) of section 134, read with Companies Disclosure of
particulars in the report of Board of Directors Rules 2014,
regarding conservation of Energy, Technology absorption &
Foreign Exchange earmings and outgo is given in the Annexure “4"
forming part of this report,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board gratefully acknowledges the understanding and
support received by the Company from its employees, It also
places on record its deep gratitude for the unstinted support the
Company has received from the Banks, Instilutions, the Central
Covernment, the various State Govermnments and the local
authorities during the year,

Specific acknowledgement is also made for the confidence and
understanding shown by the Membersin the Company,
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By order of the Board
For P G Foils Limited

[ PANKA] P SHAH §
Managing Director
[N 00160558
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ANNEXURE “A” TO DIRECTOR'S REPORT

IZ P G Foils Limited

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS UNDER THE COMPAMNIES
IDISCLOSURE OF PARTICUILARS IN THE REPORT OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988

{A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(1) POWER & FLEL CONSUMPTION

CURRENT  PREVIOLIS
YEAR YEAR
(a) ELECTRICITY
(a) Purchazed [ Unit KWH) 10291376 B986819
Total Amount (Rs.) J7490261 64475304
Eate per unit {Rs.) 753 77
{hy Cram generation
ii) Through Diesel/ LDO MLA, MNAL
Generator (Units)
Uinit per liter of DieselLDO ML, MoA
DieselLDO Cost per lter M.A AL
(it) Through steam Turbine MN.A MLA,
Cenerator Linil
{b} COAL MN.AL MN.A,
fc] FURNACE OIL MNAL NAL
Quantity(Liters) MNA MNLA.
Total amount (Tin lacs) MN.A. MAL
Average rate (per liter) MNAL M.A

id) OTHER/INTERNAL GENERATION

(2) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

Aluminium Foil including Poly costed Cable wrap &
laminated flexible packaging

Electricity 1229 Kwh Per AT 1310 Kwh Per T

Furnace il MN.A M.A

(B} TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION
Efforts made in technology absorption are mentioned in
form “BY

(€1 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGD

The company has made Export worth Rs, 244828 Lacs
diring the year. Total foreign exchange utilized Rs.
14694.51 Lacs.

FORM'B'

FORM OF DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT
TOABSORPTION RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
Research and Development (R&D) and benefits derived thereon ;
i1} Specific areas in which R&D caried out by the company -
4l Development of foil suitable for export mainly for
Bangladesh,
bl Manufacturing of thin & ultra thin gauge (light gauge)
aluminum foil of finer thickness from & micron to 200
micron and inwidths from 10mm to 1000 mm.
ol Better control in process for improvieg quality of output
el Power audit for saving energy and cost,
e) Development of imported foil substitute at new plant,
N Establishment of ultra modern quality control
Equlpn’senﬁ.

21 Benefits derivied as result of the above R&D:-
4l Increase in export orders of Bangladesh & other
countries
b] Maintaining competitive position in domestic market
SSVING in POwWer cost

] Costreduction in various consumahbles

di Reduction in scrap percentage.

e] High Product Quality, one of the best in country

fl Reduction in power cansumption by 6%

3) Future plan of Action :-

al Toachieve zero defect quality.

bi Development of ultra light gauge and other foils as
substitute of cheaper imported foil.

ol To create uwnigque produoct range uwsing different
specifications,

4]

Expenditure on R & [:-

Capital Expenditure as well as recurring  expenditure

incurred from time to time during the year on laboratory

equipments, tools, spares, handling equipments and

salaries of research personnel remain merged with various

heads as per established accounting policy and

expenditures incurred during the year under review on

Research & Development are as follows -

(a} Capital Expenditure : NIL

(h) Recurring expenditure - NIL

) Total research & Development expenditure : NIL

di Total R&D Expenditure as a percentage of total
turmover ML

REGISTERED OFFICE

By order of the Board
For P G Foils Limited

6, Neptune Tower,
Ashram Read,
AHMEDABAD-380 009

[ PANKA] P SHAH |
Managing Director
DIN 00160558

Place : Pipalia Kalan
Date : August 10, 2017
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ANNEXURE - “B” % P G Foils Limited

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE 5OCTAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. Abrief outline of the Company's CSR Policy
P Foils Lid. {hereafter referred to as “the Company | is committed to fulfilling its responsibifities to saciety in a qualitative manner
beyond statutery obligations in line with the time-honored record of ethics and responsibility of the PG Group which it belongs to.
The Company views compliance as the bare minimum in terms of its Endeavour to be a pood citizen in al! three aspects of corporate
life — erviranmental, social and ecoromic.,
The C5R vision of the Company is to become the most admired com pany of the region by doing business the ethical way and embed
the ethas of a socially and environmentally responsible corporate citizen in its strategy and activities. Coupling its regular business
with innovative and creative chaices in C5R, the Company Endeaviors to contribute meaningfully to nation building..

1. C5R Committee
The CSR Committee of the Board is responsible for overseeing the execution of the Company's CSR Policy. The CSR Committee
comprises of One Independent Ditector, WTD and MD. The members of the C5R Committee are:
* Pankaj P Shah, Chairman
* Vimal Yhadda
= Sahil P Shah

3. Our Ohjectives
Owur broad objectives, asstated in our CSR Policy, include:
* Making a positive impact on society through economic development and reduction of our resource faotprint.
* Taking responsibility for the actions of the Company while also encouraging a positive impact through supporting causes

concemningthe environmental, communities and our stakeholders,

4.  Focus Area

Health Care Activity in Local Area

The Financial Details as sought by the Companies Act, 2013 for EY, 201 7 are as follows:
3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years
Average Met Profit— Rs 9756460300
6. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in item 2 above)
The Company was required o spent - Rs 1951292.00
7. Details of CSR Spend during the Financial Year
a. Total amount spent during the Financial Year - Rs 1960000, 00
b. Amount unspent, if any - Not Applicable
£. Manner in which the amaunt is spent duringthe Financial Year 2016-2017 is detailed below

Amount in
L C5R Sector Prafects or Amount outlay | Amount spent | Cumulative Direct or

Nao. project! iSchedule programs (Budget) project i1} Direct expenditure through
activity v i1} Llocal area | or program wise | expenditure up to the | implemeniing

(2} State and reporting agency

district period
1 Health Care | Health Care Local Area 1960000.00 TORO000.00 1960000, 00 Agency
Activity

Reasons for falling short of the required spend

MNat Applicable

6. Responsibility statement of the CSR commitice

Through this Repurt, the Company seeks to communicate its commitment towards CSR to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The
implementation of nur C5R Palicy is in compliance with the CSR objectives and policies as laid down in this re poot. The Board of the
Company and the C5R Committee is responsible for the integrity and the objective of all the information provided in the disclosure
above, All the projects reported have been considered and undertaken with the best of aur intentians to contribute to the greater
goad of the society. We have undetaken and implernented these projects with careful consideration and these projects are aligned
with our vision as provided in our CSR Policy, In line with the requiremenis of the Companies Act, 2013, we have also constituted
manitoring mechansms to ensure the projects go onsmeothly as planned.

=

For B G Foils Limited
(Pankaj P shah)
Chairman C3R Cammittes
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FORM NO. MGT 9 Vé P G Foils Limited

EXTRACT OF ANNSLIAL HRETLIEN

Ao financial year snded on 31032007

Pusstantto Section 92 (31 of the Coamparnies Act, 2017 and rube 1201 of the Company (Management & Adinisration | Rules, 2074,
I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

| C LITHAGHN 979PLC 008050
i Registration Date TTAure
I Mame of the Company PG FOILS LIMITED
v CategonySub-category of the Company Comparvy Having Share Capizal
¥ Addeess of the Registered office & contact details 1, Meptune Tower, Ashram Road, Almedated, 80009 (Gujarat) Tel No, 0749 26587606
wi  Whather fisted comparmy YES
wil Mame, Address & contact detadls of the Registrar & M5 Bipshares Services Pl Lid,
Transfer Agens, If any, A-802 Sarnudra Complex, Mear Klassic Gold Hotel

Girtsh Cald Dink oif © G Road, Ahmodabad — 380 00
Tel.: 079-4D024135 M.No, ; 09971542155
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
All the business activities contributing 10% o mte of the total turnover of the company shall ba stated
5L Mo Mame & Descripfion of main productssenices NIC Code ol the Product /serace % bo ot turmiver of the company
1 Aluminivurm Foils L 1o
M PARTICLILARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES
The Company has no holding, subsidiary and associate rompany

1¥ SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Category of Shareholders M. of Shares held af the beginning of the year | Mo, of Shares held at the end of the year | % change during the year

Diemat Physical | Total % of Todal [ Demat | Physical Tutal | % of Total
Shares Shares

A, Promuolers
i11 Ietian

&) Indivddual! HUF 744795 TETO0 B5286 10.52 324558 3000 1549458 438 614
b Central Gowt or State Govtis) = = = - - = -

oh Bulies Corp. I F00NT0 0| 3&00m0 44,76 | 4329740 0| 4329140 A ] A2
i Barnks¥ - = 3 = = = = =

o Ay Other,, - = ok - - - - 0
SUB TOTAL:(AI in 4374266 | T0BT00 | 44B2966 55.28 | 4653644 30400 | 46R409E 57.Ti 248

12} Forelan
SUB TOTAL (A) (21

Ti
|_tAl= (AN1] Hﬂ? AITA266 | 10ATO0 | 4402966 55,28 | 4651606 10400 | AGHAC 57.76 248
B. FUBLIC SHAREHDLDING
(1) Instilutions
it Mutual Funds . . - -
b} Bartks / Fi = = = = - = 7 :; =
cf Central Gt
SUB TOTAL (B)(1):
12} Mo Institutions
al Bodics corporates

1 Indian T | 11e101 | R1a3aod 1398 | A4EERG 191401 BIRG7 1134 -3.62
il Ohvirspas - . - - .

bt Individuals

it inclvidual sharcholders holding

niominal share capital upto a1 lakhs a7oIsh | 1A | 1477466 1648 | 96ITiH 100110 1352248 1667 137

Il Enebrviduale shareholdes holding

nominal shase capital in gxcass of

Rs. 1 Lakhs SRT40E 0 SHT454 7.0 00520 (] 00520 H.hd 104
£l nln-.'r':-.=|:|r4.'ih_ul

Mon Heskdent Repartriates 64053 § 475900 5353 5.6 50963 | 474900 515663 .48 -1.18
Paon Resident Mon Repartnates L n w61 n.oa 7174 i 7174 0.9 ol
Dhess 1718 1] 1718 LN 1060 i (1] il AN
SUR TOTAL (B1(2); 2638021 | 9211 | 3627034]  44.72 | 2360491 | 1056411 J435002| 4224|248 |
Tatal Public Sharcholding

(B1= (B1{1)+ (@2 J638811 | AT TR27014 4.7 | MR0AH | 1056411 | 3g25002 4734 =20
i, Shares held by Custodian for GORs & ADRs

Cirand Total (A+B+ IZ:I" TOUIOES | 1096911 [ A110004 mu.ml-‘;' 7021189 | 1086811 | &110000]  100.00 i
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FORM NO. MGT 9 IZ P G Foils Limited

(i) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

5. Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
N, Sharehalders Name legginning ulsl.he vear enid uﬂl-ne‘&wqr in s.'rmE
NOof | %altotad | %ofshares | NOof | Walletal |% of shares ':;:fﬂ':f
shares | shares of the pledged shares  |shares of the|  pledged the year
company | encumbered company
1o lertal shares
1 |PREM KRISHI PVT LTD 1045800 12494 Q [ L0 0 =12.94
2 |PREM CABLES PVT LTD SUNI40d) 617 0 a .00 (i} 617
3 | PREM FOILS LIMITED 353000 435 a 1540600 4.35 0 0.0
4 | FOILS INDIA LAMINATES 7 LTD I52644 4.35 Q0 1150481 14.19 0 9,84
5 | MADRAS ALLICOMN PRIVATE LTD 50687 452 3] A5TR87T 5.59 i 1.27
b | FIPALLA CABLES AND WIRES PAVT LTD 319027 193 1] 1841141 rirdird | ] 18.78
7 | PREM ALUICOR PRIVATE LTD 118631 393 1] 414631 5. 0 1.24
B |ABHAY P SHAH 2R 31.15 i) Q 0.0 L] -5.25
0 | PAMEA| P SHAH 245269 3.02 (1] 222551 2.75 1 =(1.27
10 | PARAS VT LTD [EEEn R L4 0 i} [ERE] a =209
1T | MANIL PANKAIRA] SHAH 118375 Tk 0 101305 1.24 n .22
12 | ATIKA A SHAH 116541 1.44 o b} 0.0 [§] -1k
13 | NINENDRA COMMERCIAL COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 1110040 1.37 a 111000 1.37 0 0,00
14 | PIPALLA ENGINEERING WORKS PYT LTD 103681 1.28 Q 0 R 1] =1.28
15 | MEELA DV P SHAH 57000 0. i} 0 n.no v} -0.70
16 | SUINITA 2003000 0.25 0 a 0,00 §] -(0.25
17 | MEETAL P SHAH 1500008 ots ¥] 15 0,18 1 k(K
18 | FALAK P SHAH 140000 vz o 14000 16 1 (L0
19 [AYLISH A SHAH 1400 .02 1] 1400 0.02 n 0,00
0 PREN CABLES PRIVATE LIMITED 12040 i o 1 200 i il LUk
21 |ANIKET A SHAH 1000 0m i 1] 0,001 a -
22 |5AHIL P SHAH 700 .0 0 700 0.0 L] .00
Total 44H29646 55.28 0 | a6E098 57.76 0 148
(i) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING { SPECIFY IF THERE 15 MO CHANGE)
5. Ma Share holding af the beginning of the Year | Cumulative Share holding during the vear
Mo, of Shares % of total shares Mo af shares o of total shares
of the company of the company
At the !:u.-dir:-mrlg_ af the yeir S48 2006 55 24
[Crate wise increase/decnease in Promiters Share hilding
during the year specifying the ressons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allatmenttransferbonugaweat equity el 201132 248
Ab g end of the pear 4H84098 3776 l

iv) Shareholding Pattesn of top ten Shareholders (sther than Direcors, Promaoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

5.No, Shareholding at the begining of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
Fur Each of the Top 10 Sharehalders Mo ol Shares %l iofl yen N uf shares W tokel s hwrés
of the company of the company
1 MIRACLE FORLS PRIVATE LIMITED 113667 1.4000 464175 5.7200
1 | SLIBRAMANIAN P 460 TR EL 1 4.4000
k| THUNDERBIRD IND, INC 175500 46200 | 375001 4.6200
4 SYNCHEM CHEMICALS INDIA VT LTD 10000 1.2300 100000 1.2300
5 PG OWAREHOUSING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 12500 0.1500 G1G0A 1. 16
6| JINENDEA COMMERCIAL COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 0 00000 77300 10,9500
7| BINDU R JAIN 49353 @610 44362 @,6100
8 | BHAVESH SHAH 45502 05600 45502 000
9 | KANCHAN SUNIL SINGHAMNIA 40004 [k, 4900 40000 (LAY
10| KETAN KRITIKUMAR VAKHARLA 1] (LEMI00 2400 (L3900

v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Person:

nni | v Share holdi
Ns;;_ | For Each of the Directors & KMP Hoinn hﬂid;?fﬁ:l:;‘:‘rhﬂﬂlﬂﬂlnﬂ EW"“-:;:::; the ﬁlﬂdmﬂ
Mo of Shares | % of total shares | Noof shares | % of total shares
| of the compuny af the company
1 ABHAY P SHAH 263291 1.25 n 0,00
2 PAMEA] P SHAH 245269 3.02 222553 2.74
| SAHIL P SHAH JiM (ER Ei i ot
4 VinMAL CHAMD DADDHA 10 1101 1O LT
5 UIHAN KUMAR CHORDLA il t 0 0
f ARLIM MOHAN LAL IOSHI (4] il 0 (]
7 SAKSHI 5 SHAH i 0 i o
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FORM NO. MGT 9 IZ P G Foils Limited

vl INDEBTEDNESS
Indehtedness of the Company including interest outstaniding scerued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Diepusits Tutal
excluding depusits Luans Indebiedness
Indebiness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount SI0671 165 212005002 L] BO28TH1RT
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 i
ili] Interest accrued but not due i) (i} i il
Total {i+ i+ iii) S90871165 212005000 0 BOZBTE1AT
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additivng 2323349582 o 1] 232339582
Reduction a -BR IR 0 e A
Mt Changs 232339582 BETHERT Q 241019251
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
1} Principal Amaunt B23210747 H¥3325333 i 10265 360D
il Interest due hut mat paid i} i [ Q
iii} Interest accrued bul mot due o u 0 o
Total {i+Hi+ i) BII20747 203325333 o T2H5IR0E0
vi] REMUNERATION OF NRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOINMNEL
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whaole time director andfor Manager:
S.Nn, Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MOWTD: Manager Total Amaunt
PAMNKA] P SHAH ABHAY P SHAH

1 Gresss salary

{a} Salary as per provisions contained in section 1701 of the Income Tax. 1961, 105000 100006 2OSCHHY

il Value of perguisites u's 1712) of the Income tax Ad, 1961

1 | Profits in liew of salany under section 17031 of the Income Tax Act, 1967
2 Steck option
3 Sweeat Fouity
4 | Commission

as % of profit

ofhers (specify)
5 Others, please specify

Tolal (A} 105000 1000 205000

l'.‘.-;‘uhr:& a5 per the Act

. Remuneration to other directors:
i-ND-l Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Tital Amount

There was no remunataion to other directors

C. Remuneralion to key managesial personnel other than MD/Manages WTD
5. M, Particulars of Remuneration Name of the CFO & C§ Total Amaount

NAVEEM KLUMAR JAIN ARPIT LODHA

I | Gross salary
tal Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the ncame Tax. 1961 32500 15000 47500
(b Value of perguisites u's 1712) of the Income tax Act, 1961

(e b Profits in lew of salary under section 17131 of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Stowk pption

Sweat Equity

Coamumission

a5 % of profit

athers tspecify)

L] Orbeers, pleise specily

Tukal (A 22500 153000 47500
Ceiling s per the Act

b s

wii] PENALTIES PLINISHMENT/ COMPPOLNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the Brief Description | Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeall made if
Cismpanies Act Punishment! | (HDUNCLT Court) any (give details)

Compounding

| fees imposed

There wete o Penaltyl Punsibment’ Compunding of affence for the year snded 37,03 2017
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SECRERARIAL AUDIT REPORT

% P G Foils Limited

FORM MR-3
Pursuant lo Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Bule Mo, 9
of the Companies
|Appairtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personned) Rules, 2014
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2017
Ta,
The: Membaers,
PGFOILS LIMITED
Wi havee conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicabie
statutory provisions and the adberence to pood corporate practices by PG
FOHLS LISITED ihereinafter called the Company}, Secretanial Audit was
condicted in a manner that peovidedd s a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conductsSatulory compliznces and expressing our opinion
therean.
Based o our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute baoks,
frarms and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company and
abso information provided by the Compary, s officers, agents and
authowrized representatives during the conduct nd secretarad audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period convering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2017, complisd
with the statutery provisions Bsted hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and sulsect to the reporting made hereinafter:

Wi have examined the books, papers, minute books, foems and returns

itled and uther recands maintained by PG FOILS LIMITED for the financial

year ended on 315t March, 2017 scoording to the pronisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2004 [the Act) and the rules made theregnder;

i} The Securities Conracts (Regubation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rubes
made therunder;

fiii} The Deposituries Act, 1996 and the Regulatons and Bye-laws framed
thercunder;

19 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder o the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Ohverseas Direct fvestment and External Commercial
Barrowings;

vl The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secutities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Activiz,:

ta) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2001;

Mol The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992;

[l The Securities and Exchange Hoard of India (lssue of Capital and
Drisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

() The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Option
Scheme and Employes Stock

Purchase Schemel Guidelines, 1999;

el The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Lsting of Deb
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

fr The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regstrirs to an ksee and
Share Transfer Agents) Repulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delsting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2009: and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)

Regulations, 1998,

OTHER AFPLICABLE ACTS,

Factories Act, 14948

Payment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made thereunder,

The Minemurm Wages Act, 1948, and rules made thereusmler,

Emplovees' State Insurance Act, 1948, and rukes made thereunder,

The Employess’ Provident Fund and Miscellanecus Provisions Act,

1952, and rules made thereunder,

The Payment of Bonus Act, 19635, and rules made thereunder

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, and neles made thereunder,

The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, Read with

Water (Provention & Contral of Pollution) Rutes, 1975,

i The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981, Read with Alr

Prevention & Caontrol of Pollution] Rules, 1982 and The Air

{Preventan and Control of Pollution) {Union Territoriess Rulbes, 1563

The Sexual Harassment of WWomen at Workplace |Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressaly Act, 2013,

k1 The Maternity Benelits Act, 1967,

it The Child Labour (Prohibition and Bepulation) Act, 1986,

i} As per representation received by the Company no other industry
specific law is applicable (o the Company

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the

following:

i Secretarial Standards isued by The Insitute of Company Sscretaries
nf India.

fii} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay
Stesck Exchange.

i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obdigations and
Distlosure Requirement} Regulations, 2005 iwith effect from 1st
Decembser, 200 75),

During the perivd under review the Company has complied with the

provisions of the Act, Rules, Regutations,

Cidelines, Standards, efc. mentioned above except o the oxtent s

mienticred below:

V. Company Secretary (heing KMP] s present in the Company in lerms of
Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013,

2. Compliance officer in terms of listing agreement must be 2 Company

Secretary; however C5 has been appointed dated 14022017 and

designated as Compliance Officer with effect fnam 14,02, 2017

g
h

i)
(il
()
(o]
el
&)

if

s
thi

For M Sancheti & Assoctales
Place: |aipur Manish Sancheti
Date: May 29, 3117 COPaI97

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which s
amnexed as ANNEXURE 4" and forms an integral partof this ropart;

IANNEXLIRE A

To,

The Membaers,

PGFOILS LIMITED

b Meptune Tower Ashram Read
Ahmedabad Gujarat

Cigjarat,

Chur repirt of moen date is to be read alang with this letter

1. Maintenance of secretarial record b5 the responshilite of (he
management of the company, Our responsibility I8 o edpress an
apanicn on these secretarial reconds based o oer audil

2 We have followed the avdit practices and procesies - as were
appropriate o obtain reasonable ssseeance aboyt the correctness of
the: contents of the Secretarial reconds. The verification was done on
fest bass bo ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed

provide a reasonable basis for nur opinion,

A We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of firancial
recurds and Books of Avcours of the company

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the  Mamagement
representation abuut the compliance of laws, rules and repulations
and happeningof events ete,

5, The compliance of the prowasions of Corporate and other applicabde
laws, rules, regulations, standards: s the responsibifity of
management, Our examination was limited to the verlflcation ol
procedures an test basis,

b, The Secretarial Audit report is neither an asurance as to the future
viaballity oof the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with
which the rmanagement has conducted the afis of the compan:,

For M Sancheti & Assoclates
Manish Sancheli
0P 8997

Plice: fapur
Dare: May 29, 20017

16




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT Vé P G Foils Limited

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY OF CORPORATE GOYERNANCE

Your Compary is commitied ta the philasephy of good corporate uvemance. The Compamy belisves in adopting and adhering to all the glotally accepted &
recognized corporate governance practices. The affairs of the company are conducted with the highast levels of mtegrity, accountability and transparency, It
constanthy endeaviors to fullow the practices of good corporate governance by (onducting this business gperation for the bonefit of its stakehobders, The
compliance report, & prepared and given herewith s in conformity with the requirements of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges,

CODE OF CONDULCT & ETHICS

Campanys Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members g senor management of the Company. All Board members and senior
management parsoniel have afiirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thie Board comprises of eminent persons with considerable experience i diverse fields,

The Company has a policy of having optimum combination of executive and pon exeoutive directors, to ensure the independent funciioning of the Board.
The Board consists of seven members, three of whom are independent directors, None of the Eirectors on the Board is & Member of more than ten
committees and chairman of mose than five committees across all the Companies in which they are directors. All necessary disclosures regarding the
directorship have heen made by the directors. The members on the Board have o lequate experience, expertise and skills necessary for efficiently managng
the affairs of the company,

Mames and categories of directors an the Board, their aftendance at Board meetings during the vear and at the last Anngal General Meeting held an 2ith
September 2016, and also the number of directorship in otber commuittess i as fallows:

Mame Categnry Mo, of Board AGM M, of Mo af Committer
Meating Attended Diirectarship in pesitions in other
attender Chfver Companies Pubsdic companies®

during the vear in India Chaleman Wember

Stwri Pankaj P Shah Proaneter & Managing Director B Attended 11 ML ML

Shl Ay P Shah Prosnoter & Whole Time Director 5 Attended 11 il ML

Shei Sahil P shah Executive & Whale Time [irector & Attended B ML ML

Shei Vimal Dhackda Independent & Non-Executive 3 Attended 1 il il

Shrt Udhan Kumar Cherdia Indeperdent & Son-Executive & Nt Atended ML MIL HNIL

Shri Arun Mohan Lal foshi Independent & Mon-Executive 5 Bl Artenched Fl ML HiL

S, Sakshi § Shah Non Executive, Mon Independent 3 Mol Attended ML NIL MIL

Mute *Cinly two Committees vie, the Audit Committee and the Shareholders!investos’ Grisvanoe Committes have been considered for this purpose.
+ Smi. Sakshi 5 Shah has been re-appointed as (Women Director) by the Memthers al Annual General Meeting Held on 26th September, 2016
* Shri Sahil P Shah has been appointed as (Whobe Time Directoe) by the board o the mesting held on 06th March, 2017

Pursuant to good Corporate Governance the Independent Directors on Boad
«  Apart from receiving Sitting Fees, if any, Directors are do not have any matetial pecuniary relationships or transactions with the company, its premeoters, its
[Dieectors, its seninr management & assnciates which may aftect independence of the Director
« Are net related to promealers oF persons oocupying management positions at the board bevel or at one lavel bebow the board.
«  Have not been an executive of the company in the immediately preceding three financial vears.
» Are noft partners or executives of were nol partners o an executive during the preceding three years of the:
- Statutory audit firm or the internal audit finm that s associated with the Company
- Lesgal firmis} and comsubting firmis) that have & materal asociation with the compamy
« Are not substantial sharehobders of the Company §,e. do not own teo percent o moee of the block of voting shares,
Information Supplied to the Boeard
The Board has complete access to all information with the Company, mter-alia, the following indosmation is regularly pronaded to the Board as a part of the
agenda papers well inadvance of the Board mectings or is tabled in the course of the Board meeting:
s Ouarterly results for the Company,
» Cluarterly report on recesvables and recovery effors made
« Minutes of the meetings of the audit committes and othier committees of the Board.
« Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices,
= Any significant development in human resaurces.
o Compliance status of various regulatony, statutony or listing requirements and shareholders sendee such a4 payment of dividend, share transfer, ee.
Meeting of Board
Six Board Meeting were held during the Financal Year ended 37st March, 2017 on 22nd Apeil 2006, 310 May 2016, 13th August 2006, 11Lh
Nowember 2016, 14th February 2007 and Diith ddarch 2017,
The: maximmum gap between any two Board meetings was bess than 120 day
Shiri Pankaj # Shakh, Shri Abhay P Shah, She Sahil P Shah and She Vimal Dhedda, arended the las Annual Generad Meeting of the company held on
2ath September 2016.

ALIEAT COMMITTEE

The: Audit Committee has been mandated with the same terms of reference as spec ified in Regulation 181 of Listing Regulation, The terms of reference also
cosrform o the requiresents of Section 177 of the Companies act 2013,

The Audit Committes functions with the followimg objertives:

* o provide dirsctions and oversee comprehensively the aperations of the intern: o & external audit functons and financial reporting

* Toreview the internal comtrol systems with specia emphasis on the accounting system, its quality and its effectivencss in terms of fuliw up

* Toapprove the draft of advertisement for publishing in the newspaper in tesms o rguirement of listing agresments,

* Todiscuss and approve the budget of the company for allits division along with s pital ependiture Budget

* Revcommendition for appointment, remuneration and teoms of appointment of suditoes of the compasny.

* Carrying out any other function as is menticmed in the tems of reference of the A odit Cammitte:,
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P G Foils Limited

The compasition, names of members, chaisperson, and particulars of the mestings and attendance of the sembers duringthe year are as follows:

SN, Name of Member Capacity Mo, of meetings attended
1. Shel Vimal Dhadda Chairman f
2 Shirt Uidbian Kumar Chordia Member fi
i, Shrt Suhil P shah Mermbaer b

The: Commitlee meets Six limes during the Financial Year ended 375 March, 2017 on 2150 April 2016, 315 May 2016, 17th August 2016, 11th Novermber
201 b, Vdth February 200 7 and Déth March 2017,

All Members of the Audit Committee are financially literate

The Chairman of the Audit Committee and Shel Sahil ' Shah attended the last Aneual General Meeting (*AGM "} held on 26th September 2016,

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

*  Terms of reference : The committee was foomed 10 review and approve, Inter-alia, the recommendaticn [.;;mpf_ujnl'mcn[qrm;ma_&ing Directon Whiale
Time Directorn/Senios Management personnet and their compensation package, annual increments, incentives, ardditional perguisites et

*  Composition : The Commiites comprises bwo Nos-executive Independent Directors and a Non-Executive non-independent Director, The Committes
et e Lime on O6th March 2017 during the year and the attendance of members at the meeting was as follows:

Mame of Member Status Mo of meetings attended
Shri Udhan Kumar Cheedia Chabrman |
Shri Wimal Dhadda Member |
Shri Sahil PShah Musmber 1
*+  Details of remuneration paid to directors for the year 2016-17
Mame of Director Salary Perquisite annual
Shri Pankaj P Shah 1, 05,0000~ BM, il
Shiri Abhay P Shah T, O, 000y - P Ml

SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GREIVANCE COMMITTEE
The committes is cansisting of four members:

5.8, MNamie of Member Capacity Mo of meetings attended
1 Shiri Winnal Dhadda Chairman &
x Shri Pankaj P Shah Mermber L]
3 Shin Alshay P Shah ember ]
4. Shin Udhan Kumar Chardia Memiber f

The committes looks into the matters relatirg to imvestor grievances viz, tramsfor and transmission of shares in the physical form, issie of duplicate certificates,
nnf-receipt of dividend, non-receipt of Balance Shiet and other shareholder related ssues,

The committise meets Six times during the year 2016-17. Mumbser of shareholders complaint received andd resolyed during the year was nil and no cormiplaint
was paststanding as on 31st March, 2017,

CLYRMCIRATE SO0CIAL RESPOSIBILITY COMMITTEE

In acoordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 201 3 ithe Actl, the Baard af Directons of the Company has constingted the Corporate
Sncial Responsibility Committes 1CSR Committes) comprising of the following Directors s its members:-

§.No. Mame of Member Capacity Mo of meetings attended
T Sheri Panka| P Shah Chairman 1
2 Shiri Virmal Dhackda Member 1
3 Shri Sahil P Shats Member 1

The committes meets on ane time an Oith March 200 7 during the year

Terms of reference: The committee wis farmed o masimiee te company's pverall Impact an the society and afl the stakehalders,

The Company has spent an adequate amount towasds good health of the people, by spending the amount in improving haepital faclities for proper
freatrment of people as CSR activities as per the provision of new Companies Act, 2013,

INCHPENDENT THRECTORS MEETING

The Independent Direclors meeton lanuary 29, 201 7 inter alia, to discuss

Evaluatinn of perfarmance of Non-indegendent Directors. Audit Committee members and the Board of Directors s a whle;

Evaluation of perfarmance of the Chairman of the Company, takinginto account the views of the  Executive and MNos-Exerutive Directors;

Evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the Maragement ard the Board that s necessary lor the Board to effectively
et reasonabiy perform it dutie,

All the other ingﬁ:-pcndum Drirectors of the Cormpanywere present o this Mecting

GEMERAL BOAYY MEETINGS

DETAILS OF LAST THREE AGMs

YEAR AGMEGM  LOCATION DATE TIME
214 A5th AGM  Ahmedabad Teatile Mills' Assocation, Ashram Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad = 360 009 230d September 2014 02 00PM
N5 36th AUM - The Orient Clisb, Kavl Nhanalal Marg, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad — 380 006 30gh September 2075 17.004,M
2016 37th ACM  The Ovient Chib, Kavi Nhanalal Marg, Ellishridge, Ahmedabad — 380 006 Zath September 2016 1130 AM,

SPECIAL RESOUUTIONS PASSED IN THE PREVIOLIS THREE AGMs

) AGM on 23nd September, 2014: Five Special Resalutions were proposed and approved,

b} AGM on 30th Seplember, 2015: One Special Resolutivns were proposed and approved

€1 AGM o 26th September, 2016: Mo Spicial Resolutions were proposed

hin Special Resolition was passed during the Financial Year 2016-17 through Postal Ballot and no Specal Resclution is proposed o be ennducted thraugh

Postal Ballnt at the forthcoming ACM.

DISCLOSURES

1. MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: The related party disclosures are provided in notes to- acoount forming par of the
Balance Sheet. However in the apinion of the Board these transactions may mat have any potential conflict with the insterest of the Company at larpe.

2. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE, FENALTIES AND STRICTURES: There his been no non-camplance or penalties or strictures imposed on your company
Fry anvy of the Stock Exchanges or SER or any statutory authority on any matter relsted o cepital markets during the last three vears.
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% P G Foils Limited

SMEANS OF COMMUMNICATION

Your Company's quarterybalf yearly results are communicated through newspapers in Indian Express and Financlal Express, The said results are sent to
Stock Exchanges where the shares of the company are listed

Maznagement discussion and analysis report forms part of this annual repart, which is bedng posted to all shareheldars of the company,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has in place a Vigil Mechanism/\Whistle Blower Policy: The policy provides i channel to the employess o report 1o the management concerms
abreul unethical behavicur, actual or suspected fravd or violation of thee code of conduct policy. The mechanism provides fur adequate safeguards against
victimization of emplayees io.avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Comemittes i exceptional cases, Mone
ol the personni of the Company has been dented access to the Audit Commintes

CODEOF CONDUCT

A revised Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company has been formulated, Requisite annual affirmations. of
compliance with the code have been made by the Directars and Senlor Management of the Company,

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

dath Annual General Meeting; Date & Time: 15th September, 2017, 3:00 BM.  Venue: The Orient Club, Kavi Nhanalal Marg,

Financial Calendar (Tentative) Elfishridge, Ahmedabad - 3680 006

. Results for the first quarter ending 30th june 2017 By 2nd Weel of August 2017

b. Results for the second guarter ending 30th September 2017 By 2nd Week of November, 2017

c. Results for the third quarter ending 315t December 2017 By 2rd Week of Febirwary, 2018

o, Results for the fourth quarter ending 31t March 2017 By end of May, 20158

e Audited results fos the year ended 115t March 2018 By end of May, 2018

. Annual General Mesting for the year ending March 2078 Ay end of September, 2014

Date of Book Closure From 19th Septembes, 2017 to 25th September, 2017 (Both days inchushe)
Listing on Stock Exchange Kumkbai

Trade Code 5IRT47 of BSE

Dremat 1515 Mo, INE 0178 D 010712

Depositary Conneclivity Maticnal Securities Depositony Limited and Central Deposifony Services (india)
Limited

Stock Market Price Data 1 Bombay Stock Exchanae (BSE)

Manth HIGH (RS T) LOW (RS T)
Apnil, 2006 58.90 5080
May, 2014 S4B 4800
lune, 216 57.30 4750
luly, 2006 55,40 5070
Aggud, Milh 74.20 51.30
September, 2016 7X40 A0
Cictober, 2016 B2.30 5170
Movember, 2014 B4.90 £9.20
December, 2006 BO.40 T0.75
lanuary, 2017 0745 L0
February, 2017 117.00 .25
March, 2017 ERIRI] 97680

Company's shares are pol actively trared and accordingly comparisan with broad based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL index atc is not made
Share Transfer System: Thework refating to share transiers is| einig bnokied after by the RTA and share division office of compamy
Diistribution of sharehelding as on 315t March, 20017

S.Mo. Slab of Shareholding Mo, of Shareholders % of Total Holders Mo, of Shares “auf Shareholding

1 Lip to 500 B575 93,36 FIRYT3 9.57

FJ S0T 1o 1O 250 155 210489 2.60

1 1007 b 20000 97 13 147020 1.82

4 2007 po J000 7 .38 67615 0.a3

5 3007 to 4000 N 030 75328 0493

& 40007 to SO00 16 :23 76978 .95

7 SONT g 1O 25 .35 187485 .32

& TOIT 1o 20000 o 013 122245 1,50

| Above 20000 23 .13 6446458 7948
Todal 743 10}, () H1 106000 110001

Shareholding pattern as on 3151 March, 2007

Calegory Mo od Shares held % of holding

Prometers 464098 5776

Mt Funds & UTI ] .00

Banks, Financial Institutions o 00

Private Bodies Cosporate A20761 10,12

Pubdic HT204 25.55

MRl 533037 h.57

Tarlal B1100(0 1{MLOD

Dematerialization of shares: Over B6.6% o the company's paid up equity share capétal has bean dematerialized up o 114 March, 2017,
Plant Location : P O, — Fipalia Kalan, E¥strict- Pali, Rajasthan - 306 307

INFORMATHOMN RECILIRED LINDER SEBI (LODI) WITH RESFECT TO DIRECTOR SEEKING REAFPOINTMENT

Sl Sakshi 5 Shah Director is seeking reappolntment at the forhcoming annual general mecting
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% P G Foils Limited

ADDRESS FOR CORRESONDENCE

The Company Secretary, General Manager

P G Fails Limited M Bigshares Services Private Limited,

6, Mepune Tower, Ashram Road, A-802 Samudra Complex, Near Klassic Gold Hotel,

Ahmedabad-380 0049 Garish Cold Drink off C G Road, Ahmedabad- 380009

Tel.: 079-26587606, 32986262, Fax : O79-26584187 Tel,:- 7940024134, M. Mo, 09971542155

Ernail - arpiti@pgfoilsin, pgloils@pefoils.in, pefoilsimestoni@email com Email - basahd@bigshareontine.com, bssahd1@bipshareonline com
DECLARATION

All Brrasd Members and Seniar Management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the ‘Code of Conduct for Members of the Board and
senior Management for the period from st April, 2076 - 31st March, 2017 or in case of new joining, from the date of juining 318 March, 2007
interms of Regulation 17(5) of the LODR (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of SERL

For PG Foils Limited,
Place: Pipalia Kalan {Pankaj P Shah)
Date : 29th May 2017 Managing Director
DINODT60558

CERTIFICATE IN PLURSUANT TO REGULATHON 17(8) OF THE SEB! (LISTING QOBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATHONS, 2015 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017

To

The Board of Directors

P G Foils Limited

Wi, thie unders gned hereby cortify that:

fal We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash Tow atement for the Financizl Year 2016-17and to the best of our knowledge and
helief:
[ These statements do not contain any materially untrue staternent of amit any fact of contain statements that might be misleading.
(i1 These statements together present a troe and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in Compliance with existing sceounting ganidards,

applicable laws and regulations.

(b} There are ta the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year 20162017 which are
fraudulent, ilegal or viokative of the Company's code of canduct,

£} We zccept responsihility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for inancial reporting and that we have evaluated the sffectiveness
of intemil control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditor and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose Lo lake to
rictify thess deficiencies,

{dl We have indicated o the auditoss and the Audit Committee:
i1 - Significant changes in intermal control over fnancial reporting undes the vear;
[ii} - Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, and
fiii) Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which we have become aware and the invalverment therein of the management or an employes

having significant role in the company's internal control system over financial repaorting.

For P G Foils Limited,
Place ; Pipalia Kalan {Maveen Kumar jain)
Date : 29th May, 2017 CFO

ALIDITORS CERTIFICATE ON COMPUANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tothe Members of P G Foils Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by P G Foils Limited for the vear ended 373t March 2017, as
stipulated in applicabde provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia iListing Obdigation and Disdlosure Requirements) Begulations, 20135
{'the Regulations'.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance s the responsbility of the management. Our examination was limited to review of the
provedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the comditions of Corposite Governance as
stipulated in the said cdlause. |tis neither an audit nor an expression of the opanion on the financial gatements of the Company.

I esur apinsen and to the best of our informalion and according Lo the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company hascomplied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in applicable provisions af the Regulations,

W further state that such compliance i neither an assurance as o the future viahility of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the management hias conducted the affairs of the Company.

Frot SHARMA ASHOK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Charered Accountants
(FRA MO, = 0058480

Al - CA HARISH AGARWAL
Place : Pipalia Kalan Partner
Date ; 29th May 2017 M. Mo, 403262
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

% P G Foils Limited

The managementof P G Foils Limited presents the analysis of performance
of the compary for the vear 200617 and ite autloak for the future. The
auflock is hased on assessment of the current business snvimament. 1t
iy wery e do future economic and cther developments,

Imduestry Scenarin

The financial year 2016-17 was one of the most challenging and a difficuht
peaniod far all industries and mest particularly industries in the business of
commadities, Global economy which was at lower trajectony of growth
has started (o dowly improve. Clobal economy growth was 1.1% in 2006
and Is expected bo grow to 3.4% in 2007 and 3.6% in 2016 us per IMF
forecast, First falf of 2016 witnesssed depressed commadity prices and the
second half withessed sharp upward movements in the prices. The Indian
rupee abso strengthened during the last quarter of FY 16-17,

Thie Demanctization of ndian cumency in Movemnber 2076 had an impact
in the market and created surmp in GOP but the situation has started
reversing, The GOP of India i= expacted trbe 7.2% and India i the fastest
griwang economy in thee world, The kely implementation of G3T reform
from July 2007 will glso boost the market sentiments in 2017-16. The
inflation is alsa. wunder conteol and industrial manutacturing s ako
improving,

Under the Make in India initiative, the Government of India aims o
increase the shate of the manufactuning sector to the pross domestic
product (GOP} to 25% by 2022, from 16%. Business conditions in the
Indlizn manulacturing sector continge to remain positive.

Future nasthsnk

India has imposed Anti dumpéng duty on a Chinese chemical used in
Pharema industry & Aluminium foil to protect domestic industry irom chieap
mmports, Anti-durnping steps are taken o ensure fair trade and provide a
|E‘L'ei-|:lf-a'f'ing field to the domessti industry. They are not a measure 1o
restrict import or cause an unjustified increase in cost of products. While
an anti-dumping duty of up to $1.63 per kg was impoied on aluminum
fiail, wp to 58,71 per kg duty was slapped on imports of amoxicilling used in
pharmaceuticals, The duty on bath the ucts wikd be effective fora
pericd of five yesirs, the finance ministry has said in separate notifications.
W alsnewpect increase in praduction and guality improvement due to up
gradation of technology at various processes in our usits in st one year
Wet lonk forward [mgrovement in foid demand on account of grosth of
phasmaceutical industry by 10% 1o 15%.

Operational performance

Company achieved a Gross tumnover excluding trading turmnover of Bs,
249,61 Crores as against Rs. 232,44 Crores in the previous year and
praduction for the year B372.96 MT a5 against last vear &B60,93 M1
Financial Pesformance

Prodit before tax for the year is Rs. 24.00 Crores compared to grofi of B,
1408 Crowress in last year, higher mainky due toestraondinany recedpts,
Company contributed a total Rx 24,94 Crone ta the Mational Excheguisr
as Ewcise Duty.

Resourced & Liguidily

Company continue: to maindain s conservative fimancial | peofile.
Company Banked with IDBI Bank Limited for their working capital needs,
Compary has suilicient working capital limits of Bs, 115 Crores from (DE]
Bank: Ltd al concessional wnd extremely competitve interest rate,
Preseitty Company is not availing any cash credit facility due to ample
ligquidity. Cash Flow for heis than 2 years is adequate to extinguish its entire
diebts timaly. Company made mast of local purchages on cash basiz at
discounted rates but overseas purchases are on credit basis on cheaper
interest rges under buyer's credit facility,

Crppartunilies and cutlook

Company has apportunity to increase production and sales turnover due
tix acceptance of product by most of the major Pharma Companies in india
& Bangladesh and close of few foil manufacturers in country, Company
als sews opportunity in improverment in margin due o posshitity of
lmgsnstion of Andi-Dysmping Duty,

Threats

[ o deawntall in metal and grannual rates cestomens may ask for rage
reduction and mare impoit activities from China and other countries at
Iy ravte if no Anti dumping duty irmpse by Covernment,

Risks and Concerns

Ihe Rk Mansgemen) ramework of your Company ensures regidar

review by management to proactively identify the emerging risks, to do
risk evaluation and risk préoritization along with development of risk
mitigation plans and action taken to minimize the impact of the rsk. The
frmmework requires that the Risk Management Committee be periodically
imfarmed about risk minimization procedures adopted by your Company,
These processes are atin pediodically reviewed by management. The
various risks, including the: risks related o the economy, repulation,
competition, technology ete., are documented, monitored and managed
efficienthy

Your company faces risk with similar to those faced by companies
aperating in the non ferrows metal secton, The volstility of the primary
metal LME linked peice on aceoust of Auctuation in $ and LME continues
i he a key msue and success or faiture 5 linked on how effectively
companies are able to manage their purchase to tide over these critical
perinds. The company Is exposing to risk from fuctuations in foreign
exchange as nearly 95% of fod stock purchase i linked with dollar rate,
Profitability may also be aifected an sccount of competition from existing
and prospective manufactures of the same produdts and cheap import
fram China,

Export

The commpieny's cantribution to foreign exchange samings armounted tn Rs.
2428, 78 Lacs during the year under revies and the total foreign exchange
utilized by the company amounted to Rs.1710,85 Lacs the detalls of which
are provided in annesure o the director's report. Company is presently
exporting 1o variow coumtries and further trding to increase export to
developed countries, Company  already  appoimted  a very seninr
professional for development of export imarkat, Company is concentrating
on Bangladesh foil market and expects to achisve almaost 2/3rd foll markes
shares in years to come,

Human Resources

The Human Resource philosophy and strategy of your Company s 1o
attract and retain the et ralent, be an employer of choice anil creats a
halistic warkplace erdronment, where emplovess gt opporiunities o
raalize their potential. Comparies are judged on career growth prospects,
reweards, waork life balance, Performance evalization: and stabality. Our
standing here is a reflection of not just aur emplopes's view but also of the
larger Indizn workforee which responded, Considering the lang term
business: goals, your Company has ensured that the Human Bessurces
strategy is in kine with and complementany to the business strategy.

It §s your company’s bidief that people are at the heart of corpotate &
constitute the primary source of sustainable competitive advantage, The
trust of your company’s human resource development efforts therefore is
to create a responsive and market driven ceganization. Your company
continues s focus on strengthening competitiveness in all jis business,
aaur clerectins ook forward to the future with confidence.

The compary has followed a consciogs. policy of providing training to
Management Staff through in-house and external  progrsmme, for
upgrading persunal and techanical skills in relevant areas of functional
disciplings,

Internal Control System

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with thie
nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations, The
intermal controls cover operations, financial reporting, compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, safeguarding wsets from anauthorized
use and ensure compliance of corporate policies,

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors also perindically reviews
audit plans, external auditoe observations and  recommendations,
sigerificant risk area assessments and adequacy af internal controls,
Cawtionary Hatoment

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the
Company's ohjectives, projections, estimales, expectations may constitute
a “forward-fonking ssatement “ within the meaning of applicable securities
Llaws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially fram those
expressed or implied. Impormant facons that could make a difference 1o
the Company's  operations include  econcmic conditions  alfecting
dhemanal! supply and price conditions in the demestic markets in which the
Company operates, changes in the Government Begulations, s fws and
other statutes and other incidental factors,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

IZ P G Foils Limited

TO THE MEMBERS OF P G FOILS LIMITED

Report of the Financial Statements

W have audited the acoompanying standalone financial statements of
PC.Failz Ltd, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant sccounting policies and other
explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act”| with respect to
the prepasation of these Standalone financial statements that give a true
antd fair view of the financial position, financial pedformance and cash
floners of the Company in accordance with the accounting peinciples
generally accepted i India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responaibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in aceordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropeiate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonabie and prodest; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adeguate internal financial montels, that were
operating etfectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accourting reconds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements thid give a true and fir view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an apinion on these Standalone financial
statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit we have taken into account the provisions of the
Act, the accounting and awditing andards and matters which are
required to-be induded in the audit repoet under the provisions of the
Actand the Rules made there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Acditing
specified under Section 143000 of the Act. Those Standards require that
wiz compdy with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit (o
olitain reasonable assurance aboet whether the financial datements are
free from material misstatement.

Araudit involves pesorming proceduses 1o obtain auditevidence about
the amounts and the discloures in the financial satements. The
procedures solected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material missfatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud oe erron In making those sk
assessments, the auditar considers intermal financial control refesant to
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a troe
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opEnion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate interaal financial
controls system over financial reposting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, An audit also includes mvaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the acoounting
ealimates made by the Company's Directors, as well & evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit sadence we have obtained is sufficient and
apprapriate o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone
fimancial statements

Opinion

In owr opinicn and 1o the best of cur information and according to the
explanations gven to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements
givee the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
givie a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles
gererally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as al
March 31, 2017, and its Prafit/Loss and its Cash Flow for the year ended
on that date

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes o the fingngial
statemenis:

Mote 33 to the financial statements which describes that the FDR
investments of Bs. 69 or, made by the company with Dhantaxmi bank
LTD bad been misappropriated by various parties including the officials
of the said bank. The case i under investigation with Economic Offence
Wing, Mumbii. Seeking to the merit of the case, the management of the
company i under hefieve that the case will be in favour of company and
it will be able to receive all the sum misapproprated, Based on this, the
company has not made any provision. The final determvination of the
saied imvestrnent amount would depend upon the final decision of the
appropriate autharities in future. Cur opinion is not qualified in respect
ol this matter.

Report on other Legal and Repulatory Requirements

1, Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors Reporth Cerder, 2006 (*the

Order?), as amended, issoed by the Central Goverrsment of India in

terms nf sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure AT a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 af the Order,

As required by section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that;

A, wie have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which o the best of oor knenwledee and belief were necessary o
the purpese of our audit;

b, In our opinion proper books of accoum a8 required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as i@ appears from our
exgrmination of those books:

c.  the Balance Sheet, the Statemént of Prodit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement diealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
lsoks eof aceount

d. In our opinion, the aloresaid Standalone financial statements
cormly with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies |Accounts) Rules,
2074,

e O the bass of writters representations received from the directess
as on March 31, 2017 taken on recond by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from
bsirig appointed as.a director in terms of Section 164 (2)of the Act

. With respect to the adeqiracy of the interna! financial controls aver
financial reporting of the Company and the aperating effectiveness
b such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B and

With respect to the other matters ta be Includesd in the Auditor's

Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Cornpanies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and aocording to the explanations given tous:;

i. The Company has disclosed the smpact of pending litigations an
its financial position in its francial statements — Refer Note 27
to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any material

loreseseabile lomses,

There has been no defay in transferring armounts, required to be

tramsferrad, 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by

the Company

Feir SHARMA ASHOK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(FRN SO, = D058480)

il

5 - CA HARISH AGARWAL
Fartner
M Mos 403262

Plrce : Pipalia Kalan
Date : 29th My 2017
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT IZ P G Foils Limited

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &

Regulatory Hequirement' of our report of aven dite ta the finandial

statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017

1. fa) The Company has maintained peoper records showing full
particulars, incuding guantitative details and situation of fved
assots;

(bl As explained to ws, all the fived assets have been physically
werified by the management in a phased manner, which in our
opinion is reasorable having regasd to the size of the company
and nature of s assets, Mo material discrepancies wene
noticed on such verification,

{1 In our opinion and according to the information  and
explanation given to us and on the basis of examination of
records of the company, the title deeds of immovabie
properties ase held in the name of the company:

2 The inventory, except goods in transit and stocks ying with third
parties, has been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable for stock ying with the third parties &t the vear end,
written confimmation have been obtained. The discrepancies
noticet] on verification between the physical stocks and book
records were niot material and have been dealt with in books of
ACCoUnls,

1 The Compary has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other parties
covesred in the Begister maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i} fa) to (C) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upan,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2003 In respect of
loans, investments, Duaraniees, and security.

4

a1 I our opinion and according to the information and explanation
given to us, The Company has nit acoepted any deposits from thi
public in accordance with the provisions of Sedtions 73 to 76 or
any other relevant prindsions of the Ace and rule (ramed
thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3w} of the osder is not
applicable to the company,

W havee broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintaimed by
the Compary In respect of products, pursuant o the moles
prescribed by the Central Government of India, the maimtenance
of cost records has been speciiied under section 148011 af the act
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
amd records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed examination of records with a view [
determine whether they are acourate orcomplete.

7. @) According to information and explanations given to us and on
the hasis of our examination of the books of account, and
records, the Company has heen genetally regular in depaositing
undispuled satutory  ducs. including  Provident  Fund,
E:np&wuex State Insurance, Income-Tax, Soles tax, Sendoe Tax,
Duty aof Customs, Duly of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and
any ather statutory dues with the appeopriate authorities,
According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above wene in
atrears as .l March 31, 2017 for a perind of more than six
mienths from the date o when they become payable,

&)

b

According ta the wfoemation and explanatian given Lo us, dues
that have not been deposited by the company on account of
dispute, as fotlow,;

Maresr Malure off | Feriod Amount | Inlwrest | Amowand Forum which o i
ey which it in in | Deposited pendin
relales i} (i} i
Custima AT f Saimpuiard et bl 10351283, TAOTOML. | Filil I Hiiode
16 it :ilnﬁf;:-ul:l.:a ;
erhrmpiion ﬂpn.lt‘.ﬁnﬁ'
Fire B Cimrt Duitid
Frnadty
st At | b ] -0 1 24T RanN- G7380 545 | Sy granted in Hon'lie
1] A& valyation High Cour and
Come il Perdicg

81 In our opinion and scconding o the information and explanations
given 1o us, the Company has not defaulted during the year in the
repayment of dues o financial instituttons, banks and povernment
The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the
yea,

Rasee upon the audit procedures parormed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the company has not raised

micieys by wary of Initial pablic offer or further public offer induding
debt instrerments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3 {ix) of the Crrder are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commiented upon

10} Accarding Lo the information and explanation given to s, no material
fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or emphoyes
has heen noticed or reported during the course of our awdit,

11} Based upon the audit procedures pertarmed and the informaticn and
explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration
has bewen paid or provided in accordance with the requisine approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedude Vo the
Companses Act;

12 .-'u:carding to the infoemation and explanaton given o us, the
Company is not a Sidhl Company, Therefore, the provisions of clause
A4 Ixiib esf the Order are not applicabde tothe Company.

13} According to the information and  explanation given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sction
177 -and 188 of Comparies Act, 2003 and the details have been
dischosed in the Financial Statements s required by the applicable
accounting standards.

141 Based upon the audit procedures periormed and the information wnd
explanations given by the management, the company has not made
any preferential zllotment or private placerment of ghares or fully or
partly comvertible  debenneres  during the  year under  review,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 ixivl of the Order are not
appficable to the Company and hence not commented upaon.

15} Based upan the audit procedures performed and the informatson and
explanations gven by the management, the company has not enfered
inte any non-cash tramsactions with directos or persons connected
with him, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (w) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

9

161 In our apmion, the company is not requined to be registered under
seection 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Adt, 1934 and accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (o) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented uposn.

For SHARMA ASHOK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered) Accountanls
(FRMN MNCE — 0534800

5d - CA HARISH AGARWAL
Partner
AN 403262

Place : Pipalia Kalan
[ate ; 29th May 2017
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT % P G Foils Limited

“Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date
on the Standalone Financial Statements of P.G. FOILS LTD,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act™)

W have audited the internal financial controls over firancial
reporting of RG. FOILS LTD, as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and
mainiaining intérmal financial controds based on “the intermal
contrel over financial reporting criteria  established by the
Comparny considering the essential companents of internal contral
dated in the Cuidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
aver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India®. These mﬁpﬁns;’hi!iﬂq:«, include the r.lg-sign,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectivily for ensuring the ardethy and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of relizlide financial
infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors' Responsibility

Olur respansibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial contrals over finencial reporting based on our
audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Cuidance MNote”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by 1CAL and deemed Lo be prescribed under section 14310
of the Companies Act, 20713, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controbs, both applicable 1o an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, bath issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and
[perform the audit 1o obtain reasanable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
edlablithed and maintained and f such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

O aupdit involves pertorming procedures to obiain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operaling effectiveness, Our audit of
imternal financial controls over - financial reporing included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness
exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and operating
eifectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inctuding
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due Lo fraud or error,

We bielieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our acdit epinion on the

Company’s internal financial controle systerm aver  financial
reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial cantrol over financial reporting is
process designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliahility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting prnciples. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes thase palicies and
procedures that:

(1} Pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in reasanable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

o

i3

Prividle reasunable assurance regarding prevention o timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispasition of the
company’s assets that could have & material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent Imitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the passibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error ar fraud may nccur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over Tinancial
reporting to fulure periods are subject Lo the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
ard such internal financial controls over financial reparting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the intermal
control over linancial reporting criteria established by the Company
cunsithering the essential compoanents of internal contral stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Owver
Fmancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Inclia.

For SHARMA ASHOK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Acoowntants
(FRMN MO — 0058450

S - CA HARISH AGARWAL
Partner
ML N, 403262

Place : Pipalia Kalan
Date : 29th May 2017
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2017

% P G Foils Limited

Note No. AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016 |
7 %
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders' funds
{a} Share capital 1 81,161,025 81,161,025
ih) Reserves and surplus 2 1,149,071,715 978,504,914
1,230,232,740 1,059,665,939
Mon-current liabilities
(al Long-term bomowings 3 189,800,000 117,400,000
(b} Deferred tax liabilities inet) - =
{c) Other long-term liabilities 4 28,598,559 27 827 444
218,398,559 145,227,448
Current liabilities
{a) Short-term horrmvin_lg:i 5 836,936,080 1,374 .696,880
ib} Trade payables t 87,770,152 51,310,531
i) Other current liabilities 7 144,394,521 103,044,354
{ely Short-term provisions 3] 28,728,396 4,224,942
1,097 829,149 1,533,276,707
TOTAL 2,546,460,448 2,738,170,094
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
[@) Fixed assets
i} Tangible assets 9 336,052,775 262 686,443
(il Intangible assets - -
1) Capital work-in-progress i - -
336,052,775 282,686,443
(b} Mon=current investments 10 229 784 412 311,162, 463
ic) Long-term loans and advances 1 17,638,380 17,933,794
{d) Other non-cument assets 12 - =
ie) Deferred tax assets (net) 1,193,607 h,633, 848
584,869,174 618,416,048
Current assets
fal Current investments 13 817,000,000 440,540,341
(b} Inventories 14 259,391,619 155,316,005
(c) Trade receivables 15 552,221,583 482,127,048
Id) Cash and cash equivalents 16 27,271,199 802,383,034
(e} Short-term loans and advances 17 291 470,897 232,045,828
if) Other current assets 18 10,233,976 6,541,786
1,961,591,274 2,119,754,046
TOTAL 2,546,460,448 2, 738,170,094
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.
Far Sharma Ashok Kumar & Associates For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants
(CA Harish Agarwal) Pankaj P Shah Sahil P Shah Maveen Kumar Jain Arpit Lodba

Chief Financial Oiffice
FCA Mo, 414187

Whole Time Director
DM 01 R03T18

Pariner
bt B, s 203262
FRM : O05848C

Place | Pipalia Kalan
Chater - 29thiday 2017

Managina Chirector
DIM Q0160558

Company Secretary
ACSMNo, A 47819
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017

IZ P G Foils Limited

Mote No. Faor the vear Ended For the vear Ended
132007 31.3.2016
i) )
REVENUES
Revenue from operations (gross) 19 2,625,831,305 2.350,13811
Less: Excise duty 19 249,363,206 237,921,661
Revenue from operations (net) 2,376,468,099 2,112, 216,470
Other incomes 20 186,924,144 60,821,761
Total revenue 2,563,392,243 2,173,038,211
EXPEMNSES
({a} Cost of materials consumed 21 1.847.405.9714 1,692,594 487
{h) Purchases of Traded Goods 21 126,640,413 21,320,496
ic) Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 21 62 446,941 28,810,720
{d) Employee benefits expenses 2 134,608,697 151,169,937
{e) Finance costs 23 35,751,182 35678351
i} Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 25,272 842 27 479014
(gl Other expenses 25 217,023,310 175,215,393
Total expenses 2,323,255, 417 2,132,268,398
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and lax 240,136,826 40,769,833
Exceptional items : .
Profit | (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 240,136,826 40,769,833
Extraordinary items 26
la} Income 99 993 601
(b Fxpenses = =
Profit / (Loss) before tax 240,136,826 140,763,434
Tax expenses:
(a) Tax expense for current year 64,000,000 50,000,000
(b} Tax expense refating to prior year
(i} Income tax demand and payment 1,699 851 -428,985
(i} Income tax Refund AY 2012-13 & 2013-14 -12,307,160 -1.340177
(C] Met tax expense 53,392,691 48,230,838
{d) Deferred lax 5,440,241 -4,351,055
58,832,932 43,879,783
PROFIT | (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 181,303,894 96,883,651
Earnings per share ( T 10/~ each):
a} Basic & Diluted 2236 11,95
See accompanying notes farming part of the financial staterments
Irn terms ol Gur regort attached
For Sharma Ashok Kumar & Associates For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants
{CA Harish Agarwal) Pankaj P Shah Sahil P Shah MNaveen Kumar Jain Arpit Lodha

Partner Managina Director
M.MNo.: 403262 DI 00760555
FRM : DO5E4EC

Place - Pipalia Kalan

Dage : X May 201 7

Whole Time Director
I 01603118

Chief Flnancial Oifice
FCA Mo, 414187

Company Secretary
ALS Mo, A 47819
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES I% P G Foils Limited

1. Rasis of Preparation of Financial statements : The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Tndian GAAR) under the historical cost convention an an accrual basis, except interest on debtors and other
claims receivable, which are accounted for on receipt/payment basis, in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards (A5Y
naotified under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the previous year, unless othenwise mentioned in
the notes.

2. Useof Estimates ; The presentation of financial statements in corformity with Indian CAAP reguires the Management to make estimates and
assumpthons considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (ncluding contingent labifities) and the reparted income and
expenses during the year, The Maragement believes that the estimatees used in preparation of firancial tatements are prodent and reasonable,
Further resuits could differ due to these estimates and the differences betwesn the actual results and estimaltes are recognized in the period in
which the results are knowry materialized,

3. Fiwed Assets, Intangible Assets and Depreciation :
(i) Fined assets
Frwed assets are stated at cost of acguisition or construction ( Net of Cenvit creditVat) except in case of certain assets which have been

revalued at fts revatued amount fess accumulated depreciation/amaortization and impairment losses (il anyl, All cost relating to the
acquisition and installation of assets are capitalized and include attributable finance cost tifl such assets are ready for it intended to use.

(i) Capital Work In Progress
Prajects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
attributable interess,
iiii} Intangible assets (if any] are stated at cost less socumulated amount of amortization,
(iv) Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation is provdded on the written down value method as per useful life prescribed in Schedula 11 of the Companies Act, 2013
4. Investmenis:

{a) Current investments nvestment which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date of such
imvestment. Current imvestments are carrled at boverof cost or fair market value,

(b} Long term Investments Loag term investments are stated at cost, Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made
only if such a decline is nther than temporary in the opinion of the management

1 Invenlories & Cher Carrent Assels

Inventaties astaken and cerified by the management are valued & under:

fal Raw materials, Stores, Spares Farts And fusl ¢ At coat excluding cenvat credit and VAT,
ikl Wk in process ;A estimated cost depending upon the stage of completion
{walued as cedified by the management,)
() Finished & Traded Goods i AL costor net refizable value which cver is lower
{Cost price estimated by deducting approx current
(di Scrap & rejected goods + ALmet reafizable value determined by mznagement
61 Export Goods in Transit ¢ AL sale Inveice valee including freight thereof,
N Stock in ransitware house (Purchase) ¢ AL purchase price including clearing expenses,

Custom duty paid and incidental expenses thereto.
ig Returned Material outside factory An Estimated Met Realizable Vialue (centified by management),
MNote: The costof raw materials, stores, spare parts & lued are arrived al on first o ficst out method and in the case of basic raw matenal, freght imvard
expenses have also been considered,
. Emploves Benefits ;

{a) Defined contribution plans : The Company's contnbution o provident fund and employes state insurance are considered @ defined
confribution plans and are charged as an expense as they fall due based an the amount of contribution required to
be made.

(bt Defined benefit plans s wd Gratnty payabde o employees 1 provided on the basis of premom paid under greaap gratusty scheme with Lefe

Insurance Corpoeation of India.

(bl Prowisicn for Leave encashment has been made onaccneal bases on leave un-availed as on 31,03 20146

] Service awards have boen adjustedacoounted on the basis of completed months of service provided by
employees,
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'Z P G Foils Limited

le) Short-lerm employee Benefits: - Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of
profit and loss far the year inwhich the redated service is rendered.

b |

Borriwing Costs : Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of
such asets: A qualifying assel is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time 1o get ready for intended wse. All other borrowing cosls are
charged to revenise,

B Revenue Recognifion :

Sales are inclushve of Cermval but are net of Sales returns, Shorages and other discounts & rebates but exclugding value of recoveries made for
irsurance, freight and packing forwarding expenses, which have been shown inthe involce value and are adjusted in the respective heads,

la

(b Discount and rebates on sales is accounted for as and when setthed.

Ic)  Export sales are accounted for, on the basls of exchange rate of LEO Date (Let Export Order) of transactions and recognlzed as and whien Risk &
Rewards are transferred,

id} Revenue from investrent is accounted on sale/disposal of such investments.

Export Incentive: (il Revenue from DEPE Licenses is recogrired when the licenses are sold / utifized and are shown as ofiser incomes, (i Bevenue of
duty drivwback has been accounted on accrual basis.

L5

i Linits generated on Enercon wind power plant has been accownted on the basis of effective @il rate in respective month. Units generated on Suzlon
wind power plant has been accounted at contract price on accrual basis,

gl Interest receivabile from Trade Receivables and dividend from investments are accounted on receipt basis

{h

The Company has purchased DEPB Licenses from markel at discounts and the same has been shown as Discounts recetved on purchase of DEFS in
other ncome,

9. Transaction in Forelgn Correncies (Other than for fixed assets) ;

la} Transactions denomirated in foreign curencies are nomally recorded &t the exchange rate pravailing at the lime of the ransaction. GaindLoss
arising out of luctuation in between trensaction date and realization date are recognized in prodit & Ioss account

b

Al toreign currency Mosetary items at the year-end which not covered by foreign mechange  contracts are translated ot yesr-emd rales,

(e} Foreign Bxchange GainfLoss of buyer's credit taken from foreign bank has been recognized  at the date of transaction and recognized in profit &
ss accownt.

1. Impairment of Assels : All assets other than inventory, investment or deferned tax assets are reviewsd for impairment where event or changes in
circumstances idicate that the carmying amount may not be recoverable. Assets whose carrying amount exceeds their recoverable amount will be
wiitten diwn o recoverabile amount. An impairment loss is charged b the Profit and Liss Account in the vear in which zn asset s identified as
impaired.

11, Accounting of Tases on Income : Provision for cusent tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
Inicoaie Tax Act, 19467

Deterred tax resulting from “Timing Differences” between book and taxable profit is accounted for wsing the tix rates and kws that have been
enacied or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date, The deferred tax asset is rsecognized and carried forward only to the extent that there
is a reasonable certainty that the asset will be realized in futere,

12, Contingent Liabilities @ The company is not providing for contingent lizhilities in the account since the ultimate outcome thereaf cannot e
determined on the date of halence sheet. Howewer, nates on every contingent liabilities exist on the date of balance sheet are glven in notes to
accounts. Contingent assets are neither recograzed nor dischosed m the balance sheet

13, Earnings Per Share : Basic and diluted eaming per share are computed by dividing the net peofit after tax attributable to equity sharehalders for the
et with the weighted number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

14, Leases Lease rentals under an dpersting lease, ane recognized as an expenses in the statement of Profit & Loss Account on a straizht line basis over
thet lesasss ferm, Lisatse: Income from Olperating lease is recognized in Profit & Loss Account an g Straight line hazsis over the Lease Tarm.

15. Accounting of Financial Instruments:  The Premivm or Discount arose due to difference between spot and foreard rate on Forward Exchange
Contracts, which are taken 1o hedae forsign currency risk of an existing asset/lability, (s recognizid over the period of contract. Premium/ discount
an the ahove FEC for the expired period is booked as incomey expendinire in the statement of prodit & loss and for unespired period as on balance
shewt date ane shown s Financial Asset & Liability & Amount receivable and payable under the Fonaward Bahangs Contract s booked as Habilities
arel assets accoeddance with Accounting Standard-31 and the same has also been subseguently recognized o per Accoanting Standard-11.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% P G Foils Limited

ASAT 31.3.20017 AS AT 31.3.2016
i) &
NOTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
1,50,00,000 Equity Shires of T10 each 15,000,000 15,000,000
Issued
871,21,600 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 sach A1,216,000 81,276,000

Subscribed & Paid up

81,710,000 Equity Shares of T10 each, fully paid
Add : Share forfeited famount originally paid up)

Share Warrant Farfitted Account

Total

BT, 100,000
61,025

81,700,000
61,025

81,161,025

81,161,025

iy The Company has anly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each Sharehalder is eligible for one vate per share
(il In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are efigible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all

referential amounts, in propoetion of their sharehalding,
P prog B

Mote 1 (a) Share capital

Particulars Cipening Fresh Bonus ESOP Cm!mrsinrl Buy back Other Closing

Balance issue changes Balance
(give details)

Equity shares with voting rights

Year ended 31 March, 2017

-humbeer of shares B,110,000 - - - < - 8,110,000

- Amaunt & 10/-) #1,100,000 #1,100,000

Year ended 31 March, 2016

- Mumber of shares 10,000 - 8,110,000

- Amount & 10} B1,100,004 81, 100,000

MNote 1{b) Share capital

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares | Name of

As at 31 March, 2017

As at 31 March, 2016

shareholder Number of shares held | % holding in that class | Number of shares held | % holding in that dass
uf shares of shares

Erquity shares with voting rights
1 Prem Krishi Private Limited - 1,049, 5040 12.94%
2 Tirumala frons Private Limited - IR, 395 0.97%
3 Prem Cabdes {P} Limited = S0, 600 6. 1R%
4 Pipalia Cables & Wires Pt Lid 1,841,141 23.70% -
5 Foils India Laminates Pvi, Lid 1,150,481 14,195 - .
h Miracles Foils Pt Lidd 464,175 5.72% = -
T Madras Alucon P, Lid, 452,687 5.58% -
& Prem Alucon Pt Ltd. 419,631 517%
Tedal 4,328,115 53.36% 2.359,795 29.09%
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NOTES FORMING PART OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

% P G Foils Limited

PARTHICULARS

AS AT 31.3.2017

AS AT 31.3.2016

4] 4]
MNOTE 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
{a)  Capital reserve
Opening balance 5,803,042 5,603,042
Add: Tramster of Share Warrant Forfeited = 5
Closing balance 5.8008,042 5,003,042
(b)  Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance 2,273,919 227339
Lesa: Utilised ( transforred during the vear
Closing balance 2,273,919 2,273,919
i) Securities Premium Account
Opening balance 194,447 475 108,447,475
Closing balance 194,447 475 194,447,475
(d) General reserve
Cipening balance 127,249,184 127,249,184
Add: Transferred from sirrplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 5 :
Clusing balance 127,249,104 127,249,154
te)  Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance H4R, 731,294 561,608,678
Add: Profit / (Loss) foe the year 181,303,894 6,583,650
Transferred to:
Interim Dividend 921,000 8,110,000
Tax on Interim Dividend 1,816,093 1,651,034
Ceneral reserve
Eillsing halance 819,298,095 L4H, 711,294
Tatal 1,149,071, 715 a7H.S04,914
NOTE 3 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
Secured = -
Unsecured 1849, 800,000 117, 4060, 00000
Tertal THY, 800,000 117 000, 400
Particulars Terms of repayment and security As at 21 March, 2017 A sL3Y Miurch 26
Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
Useured MNon intesest bearing Unsecured Losrs friom - Private Limaed Companies THS 800,000 117,400,000
Loan
Total 189,800,000 - 117,400,000
AS AT 31.3.20017 AS AT 31.3.2006
PARTICLILARS % i)
MOTE 4 OTHER LOMNG-TERM LIABILITIES
(i) Death Claim payahble 5,742,088 5,476,907
(b Service award accrued but not due 1712727 17,579,296
Ic) Trade ! security deposits received 2847744 2,548,783
{1 Statutory Remittances [Refer nate (i) below? - 38,962
feh Unpaid Dividend [Refer aote () below] 2,296,000 1.843 500
Total 248,598,559 27,827 A48

Maote: il Lnpaid dividend of Rs, 22,87, 500/~ has not been depasited with the Scheduled Bank in Unpaild Dividend Accours, singe the awnerdp of the
shares is sub-jodise in ity civil court st Ahemdabad and Rs. 8, 5000 of nthers has also not been depasited

{ieh Statutory Rematances Rs IRSE) - of Entry Tay pavable for 200405
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NOTES FORMING PART OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IZ P G Foils Limited

PARTICLILARS

AS AT 31.3.2017
(1]

AS AT 31.3.2016
)

MOTE 5 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
fal  Owerdraft and Buyers Credit
Froem banks
Secured
Unsecured
b} Loan Repayable on Demand
From banks
Secured
Linsecured
e} Loan From others
Sevured
Unsecured iRefer note no, 33)

Total

823,210,747

13,715,333

590,871,165

783,825,715

H36,936, 060

1,374,696,880

(i) Details of security for the secured shorterm borrowings:

Particulars Natiire of security Az at 31 'E?jrth' 201 7| As at 31 T;;ch. 06
Overdraft and | Working capital everdraft including buyers credit Secured against First Charge on entire 823,210,747 500,871,165
b”l‘“—“’;:’t:m current asets and ooflateral first charge on entire mwvable assets and equitsble
ol marigage on the factory land & building situated at pipalia kalan, Dist. Pali [Raj), and
personal guarantee of the directar Mr. Pankaj P Shah and b Abhay P Shah. Interest
Charge (@ Base Rate + 200 bpsp.a,
Total 823,210,747 590,871,165

NOTE & TRADE PAYABLES

As at 31 March, 2017

As at 31 March, 2016

Particulars
44 (7
Trade payahles:
icro Small & Medium enterprises - .
Others B7,770,152 51,310,531
Total 87,770,152 51,310,531

Dischosure Required Under Section 22 of the Micro, Small And SMedium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

(i} Principal amount remaining unpaid o any supplier as at the end of the accounting vear

fiit The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the socounting year -

Total

NOTE 7 OTHER CLIRRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2017
()

As al 31 March, 2016
(%)

fal Advance From Customers
(b} Creditors for Cagital Expenditure
(£} Other payabies
fi Statutory remillances
fil  Service award due & pavable
i} Interest accrued but not due on Buyers Credit
vl Security Deposit received from Customers

36,572,137
15,171,149

30,519,925
2,010,500
4,190,317

35,501,261

168,988,024
14625410

10,092,476
447,000
964,639

35,501,161

Wl Churstanding expenses 18,489,785 31,569,975
tvil Unclaimed Dividend [Refer mote 111 below] 1,613,573 54 9659
itk Forward Contract Pavable (%) YHS, A8D .
il Premium an beoking of Foraard Contract -

Total 144,394,521 100,044,354

Mote:- il Unelaimed dividend Bclodes Bs33206205 for EY 200011, Bs. 417992

for BYC 2000 5-1600and Bs, 853519/ [or FY 2016-17
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NOTES FORMING PART OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IZ P G Foils Limited

i ' As at 31 March, 2016
Particulars As at 31 March, 20017 March,
" %)
MOTE 8§ SHORT-TERM MPROVISIONS
(Ii) Prosasion for excise duty 2.671,750 3,148,344
fii} Prossion for Income fax £, 440, 000, OO
Less:- Advance Lax & TDS 3,79,43,354 26,056 646 1,076,598
Testal I8,728.3% 4,224,942
MOITE ;9 FIXEDY ASSETS
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION | AMORTISATIONN SNET BLOCK
BLANCE  ADDNTION DISPOSALS [ BALANCE | UPTO FOR THE  DHSPORALS | LPTO BALANCE | HALAMCE
AS AT AS AT D104 2016 YEAR 303,37 ASAT A5 AT
. 01,04 10 1002007 SLOLTT | nwszone
AGRICULTURE LAND FITTRY i} i Wrher o o o L LT il
HUILOENG
Al BURDMNG QTHER THAN
FACTORY BLILDING TR1OUTTH]  &32T4500 a | 225356281 12636568 I4200=4 (7] 1EEE207 | Z0E1HOT|  4U34521
8 FACTORY BUILDING 11641698 a 164159 21407707 B53350 2261057 LT 0233951
PLANT & MACHINERY
A UMIT 03 HTIFEEH D 140063T 0| MIEI020 | 21796IE4ST  25IHILE | 237156843  2E4TI44H 15115
Bl LOADHMNG MACHINE 1921 a 219133 2095817 il 1] 055817 6514 514
CHUNIT 802 G4 Ph24Bk 0| S476Z4BG| Se(47EAI LETEE] [ - ER e E &h1340 714623
O WIND BaILL 11841 B64 2 o | TiARESRAZ] TOFRSASE  G110512 0| Fesodatd]|  arviyaTe ARITITH
O LINIT ™0, 132437862 ] 0| 132437BRI| RASOTIAS  TRT4405 0| wiEies0]  s1356012 AmI0617
FURMITURE & FIXTLIRE RATING4 ] ] B0 ThII54 1TR150 ] TELII4 ﬂﬂﬂi 1057340
VEHICLES JNFAEI07  AASTHOA AR5TI41 ITIMNATE|  URDATO0T  AnS4uel 4217402 17900469 H4D4TE EHAI04
OFFICE & COMPLITER NSERIGS I50ET1 FL453R THG4146 ELTRTA] o w4539 01057 114119
BQLIPEMENTS .
TOTAL TTANIRIAG  TOOTATI4 ARSTUAT | NGANTTOEI| 49TIR9THT 25271841 AIT402 | BABBITNAT] AIGOSITTS|  2H2edn443
Figures For The Previous Year E49756750 130821301 BIVETO | FTORSRIED| 47OITIIGA 2391 EEUT 09543 | 470372354 3I09683B35[  1T4Ra404
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS u a L a w10 ML ML MIL L a
Firgures For The Previow Year 1EL0TESY 0 ToEL0TETY ] ] NIL NIl ML [ a
NOTE 10 NON-CLRRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As al 31 March, 2017 As al 31 March, 2016
Quoted Uingquoted Tolal Quoted | Unquaoted Total
T &) 4] (] 4] (=)
58.33 Meos, 17.20% MCD of Coeanus Crwellings Pyt Leed. 5,333,136 58,939,330 62,222,724 62:222.224
Eagueity shares of Bikaner bidlders Private Lid 225 000 225,000 225,000 225,000
Face value B 10 mach {22,500 Shares)
1449520 Units of HOC] Prudential Ventune Capital 14 BH3 B 14,663,597 19,100,000 19,100,000
Furnd Real Estate Scheme 15
Q401 Uniits oof I Sear Credhit Fund 60715613 B, 713613 74,600 000 749, 600000
) Mg, 17 25% NCD of Krishoa Enterprises - - A, DT, (D SO0, (00
IHousing & Infrastrisciures) India Pui. Led
O5R Mo, 17,5006 MOL of Visathi Flomsing | imited 95,833,331 095,313,333 TO, 000 (e F O, R RO
501 Mos, Dihan Laomi Bank Lid. Equity Shares 2055 . 154 1,055 2,055
20 Mos, Kotak Mahendra Bank Equity Shares 13,184 - 13,184 13,164 = 13,784
Tistal 15,239 119,769173 229,784,412 15,239 I, 147,224 | 31062463
NIOTE 17 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (UNSECURED, COMSIDERED GOODY
. 31 March, 2016
I As al 31 March, 2017 | As at 31 March,
1] t4]
{a) Earmest money depasit 266,712 305,712
(b} Securlty deposas with athers (Refer 1o Mote no, 34) T, B, 568 16,839,360
() Prepakd expensas 62,100 163,202
(i Balances with povernment suthontios [Reter mote ) befoad 825,000 B25.000
{1 Oither Receivataled = -
Total 17,638,380 17,913,294

MNote: (1| Balances with govesnmesns includes asor of Bs.6,00, 000/ was depositied by the company as pre-deposit of penaity as prer direstioes given by Hie Custom acice &
Gold teontral] Appellate New Delhi by order dated 03.02. 2007 againd tofal smount of penalty of B3, 25 laes o e depoited by Shri Pankaj P Shahihanaging Directon anid
Shrl Azhok B ShahiEs-Director) of the company.the appeal has been dismizsed by the tribunal. The comparnty has filed an appeal belore b figh Court, kdatter is sill pending

NOTE 12 OTHER NON-CLURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2017
T}

As at 31 March, 2016
)

Unamaortised expenditure

Total




MOTES FORMING PART OF
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i 7 J . 201
Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 | As at 31 March, 2016
) )
NOTE 13 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(A} Quoted-At Cost
HCICT PRUDENTIAL SAVIMG FUND REGLULAR - 15,071
HINDALCO LTD EQUITY SHARES - 39,405,725
VEDANTA LTD EQUITY SHARES - 1,093,253
AXES EQUITY SAVER FUND MONTHLY DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT - 10,0006, 292
D5P BLACK ROCK INCOME OPPORTUMNITIES FUND RECULAR H, OO, KD B0, 000,000
HOFC IMCOME FUND GROWTH - 20, 00,000
KOTAR INCOME OPPORTUNITIES FUMND DEBT 460,000, 000 130,000,004
RELIANCE REGULAR SAVING FUND DEBT PLAN 170,000,000 140,000,000
ICICE PRUDENTIAL MUTAL FUND DEBT PLAN TR, O, M0 =
1B SMAIECAP FUMD 1, U0, (W)
Total B11,000, 000 440,540,341
(B Unguuoted-Al Cost - -
Total z =
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (A+B) 17,000,000 440,540,340
Current Market Value as on 315t March, 2017 of Rs. 864895255/~
MNOTE 14 INVENTORIES
() Raw Materials & Production Stores
with obher 23,706,385 0,192,600
At Plant 125,122,321 Ba,.881 064
148,828,706 98,073,664
b Woarkein-progress 31,763,287 7,995,233
31,763,287 7,995,233
iel  Finished goods(Cther than traded)
At Plant 21,374,003 28,335,097
Ciondds In Transit (Export Goods) 2,321,907 6,587,299
With Jobher 295,573 1,912,353
23,891,483 36,834,749
il Packing Material & Consumables store 11,354,242 10,480,611
11,354,242 10,480,611
[ Scrap 50,119,983 1,937, 748
50,009,963 1,931,748
(f) Trgot 3,543,918 =
3,543,918 =
Total 269,397,619 155,316,005
MOTE 15 TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured, considered prod?
Trade receivable
Excerding six months 3.909,087 20,520,981
Others 548,314,502 461,306,067
Total 552,223,583 AH2, 127,048
MNOTE 16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
far Cash in kand (including cash with branches) 418,111 607,053
by Ralances with banks
(il Im current accounts ¥2,259,397 19,027,351
(it Term Deposit [Refer to note no. 33 | ° 12,080,118 JH1 893 665
(ili} Dividend Bank Avcount 1,613,573 854,969
{iv) Dehit Balance in Over Dyt Account - -
Tuslal 27.27T1,199 002,383,038
* [STDR of Rs. 18284977/ [Prisvious. Year Rs: 18082131/
pledged as security o Crvesr [l acooant)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF IZ e,
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Particulars As at 31 -\E‘iarl:h, 2017 | Asat 31 T;Jrch. 216

NOTE 17 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)

{al Advances to suppliers and athers 180,621,209 131,880,751
b1 Advances to employees 5,316,582 4,816,768
il Prepaid expenses 1,103,833 829,033
() Advance Tax & TDS 3.79,43.354

Lessi- Provision for inoome Tax 3.79.43,354
(b Balances with governmunt authosities {i & i) 104,429,273 95,319,256
Total 291,470,897 232,045 828

Mote: (i} Halances with GoviAuthorities includes Bs.38,00,0000 deposited against demand of
Re 1,003,571, 263 for safeguard duty, redemption fine and penalty. Liability for the balance
armoynt has not been provided for, as the same has been appealed in Hon'ble High Court,
Jadpuer,
fii} CENVAT Recoverable of Rs, BRET.53 Lacs (Pervieas vear Rs, 825,15 Lacs) includes in
Batanoe with Gowvt. Autharities,

NOTE 18 OTHER CLIRRENT ASSETS

[a  Export Entitlement Receivable 1249 h34 325,409
by Interest income Receivable 3,260,652 ht4,075
g} Income Receivable from Investment 5,076,010 -
[dy Stock of gas cylinder 101,303 239,941
(el Power Adjustment Receivabile 122,613 62,116
N Jodbpur Discom (Wind Mill Receivable) 1,157,987 5,026,075
{gy Rent Receivalble 20,370 20,570
thi  Key Man Insurance Premium Recoverable 365,207 243,600

(gl Forward Contract Recesvable =
Total 10,233,976 6,541, 76

MNOTE 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 217 31 March, 2016
) L]

ta) Sate of products (Refer Mote (i) below) 2.549.217,055 2.1671,754,506
bl Job Charges 126,680

(cl  Oher nperating revenues (Refer Note (i) below) Th4R7T.5T0 148,383, 625

2,625,831,305 2,350,138,

{dl  Less; Excise duty 249,363,206 237,921,667

Total 2,476, 468,099 2,112,216,470
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Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2017

i)

Faor the vear ended
31 March, 2016
4]

Mote (i)

Sale of products comprises:

Manufactured goods
Aluminium Fosl 2397279146 2.137,733,254
Classine Paper 10,950,205 16,357,410
Polythene 2,136,226 1569914
Irvgrst 49,952,512 -
Total 2.460,318,089 257,660,578
Less: Sabes Returns 36,789,179 19,825,173
Discount, Rebate & Shortage 3,987 680 1,802,424
Total - Sale of manufactured goods 2.419,541,230 2,136,032,981
Traded gonds
Aluminium Foil Stock 127,562,524 -
Crannuals 1,748,900 25,4%9h,525
Primting Cyvlinder - 225,000
Camical 360,696 -
Paper 3,705
Total - Sale of traded goods 129,675,625 25,711,525

Total - Sale of products

2,549,217,055

2,161,754.506

Naote {ii}
Other operating revenues comprises ;
Export Incentives et 142,015 2,776,203
Process Scrap Sale 7,100,093 174,630,617
Gain on wind power generations 0,245,462 10,976,805
Tutal = Other operaling revenues Th, 487,570 184,363,625
MOITE 20 DTHER INCOME
. For the vear ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2017 31 March, 206
4] [£4]
@l Interest income |Refier Mote (1) below) 537,434,548 36,515,637
bt Dividend Income 425,261 3,295,039
) Key Man Maturity Income 578,893
() Oiher non-operating income (ret of expenses directly attributable to such income) 89,065,679 20,965,441
Refer Mote (il below)
el Prodit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 136,956 45,644
i) Foreign Exchange Flucation net 18,582,807
Tolal Ti6, 924,144 60,621,761
Meole (i)
Interest income comprises:
Interest from Bank on Fixed Deposits 1,525,533 3,329,702
Intersst on Trade Receivables 1,136,521 1,505,192
Interest on |T Refunds 1,200,097 176,093
Interest on Others 1.551,518 178,981
Interest on nvestment 522194879 31,125,569
Tolal = Inlerest income 57634 548 6,515,637
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G e | e
4] (4]

Mte (i)

Other non-operating income comprises:
Rental income 97.500 14,520
Custom Duty Refund 19.241 1.631,458
Liabilities / provisiems no losger required written back 6, 806,086 4,745,520
Bad Debts Recovered back 12,971,055 4,542,778
[Hscount Received 137,336 13,430
Sheort Term Capital Gain an Debts Mutual Funds 2097 852
Pricsr Period Income 1,047,146 13,454
DCrebenture Income -
tiscellaneaus Income Tha, 2015 21,959
Shesrt Term Capital Gain on Equity 1,938,347 1,654,470
Sheat Term Capital Gain on Debits 19,168,667
Long Term Capital Gam on Lguity BY 602878
Incame from Pratiolo Manzgement Services -22,826,782

Total - Other non-operating income B9.065,679 20,965,441

NOTE 21 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (INCLILINING PACKAGING MATERIAL & CONSUMABLE STORES)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2017
i

For the year ended
31 March, 2016
(4]

Chpening stock
Add; Purchases

103,45%, 868
2,040,767 064

173,221,377
A7 056,004

2,144, 220,932 1,820,276,281
Less: Cost OF Sales| Traded Coods) 126,640,413 21,320,496
Less:Purchase return 2,530,713 75,483
Lessa: Clusing stock 160,182,948 103,459 668
Less: Discount Received on DEPR 7,460,944 2027947
Total 1,847.405,914 1,46%92,594 417
NOTE 21 PLURCHASE OF TRADED GOOHDS
Grannuals 1,590,910 21,320,49%
Aluminium Wire Riod 125,044,503
Total 126,640,413 21,320,496

WNOTE 21 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF HNISHED GOODS, WORE-AIN-PROGRESS AND STOCE-IN-TRADE

Inventories at the end of the year:

Finished Goaods
Wik in Process
Scrap

Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Finished Goods
Wrk in Prescess
Scrap

Met lincrease) / decrease

27,435,401

36,814,749

37,764,287 7.095.241
50,0009 953 1,931,748
1049, 208,671 46,761,730
16,834,745 43,857.054
7,905 233 23,4260 560
1.931,748 6,226,036
46,761,730 753,572,450
-62,446,941 28,810,720
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NOTE 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

v For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016

@) )

Salaries and wages (including Bonus And Allowances) h1,884,053 (3,106,746
Contributions to provident and other funds [refer note (6 below) 10,464 458 14,784,376
[rectors Remuneration and allowances 2 ARD, D00 2,460,000
Staff welfare expenses {refer note (il below) 345,178 4,668815
Ermploner Employves Insurance Premium 64,455, (008 ff, 150,000
Tatal 139,608,697 151,169,937

Mote: (i) Contribution to Keyman Insirance premium amounting to Bs. 2,53, 1300 (Previvws Year Rs. 2,34 3300}

MNOTE 23 FINANCE COSTS

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 20017 31 March, 2016
te) 1
{a)  Interest ENPENSE GG
il Bank Barrowings 24,397 436 7.923,41%
{iit Trade payables
{a) Interest to 55 -
ib) Interest 1o others
fifil Others
bl Other borrowing costs 544,552 424,529
{cl  Bank Charges and fees 10,509,194 9,753,746
idl  Met (gain) / loss an foreign currency transactions and translation - 18,176,637
Total 35,751,182 35,678,351
NOTE 24 DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES
i For the year ended Fur the year ended
Farticulars 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
4] I£4]
Depreciation & Amaortisation 25,272,842 27,479,014
Less: Transfer from revaluation reserve = -
Tustal 25,272,542 27479004
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MNOTE 25 OTHER EXPENSES

: For the vear ended For the vear ended
Particilas 3 Ma’:ch, 017 31 March, 2016
4] ]
Al Manufacturing Fxpenses
Povaver & Fusl F7ADR 262 th 475, A0
Freight Inward 18,611,630 146,695,233
Repair & Maintenance (Machimery 25772810 131,358,840
Processing/lob Charges 6,061,123 9, 39000
Other Mansfacturing Expienies 675,31 B45.042
Total Manufacturing Expenses 128,611,216 124,765,079
B) Administrative expenses
Tax [Desmands & Payments (indirect Taxd { Refer (o note bedow (i} 13,947 6006 2,280,585
Pronvision for Excise Duty 2,671,750 3,748,344
Rent 859,915 7L
Bad Debts written off 8,920,039 11,415,867
Legal & Professional Charges 1,567,405 1,281,443
Travelling and Comeyvance Expenses 5,023,361 2 449,044
including direciors wravelling Rs. 2680441/- previous vear Rs, 47785651
Vehicles Running, Repair & Maintenance Expervies 718,200 A53,385
Building Repair & Maintenance Expenses 4818673 1,583,002
Other Repair & Maintenance Expenses 1,084,768 491,427
Prioe Porioud Expienses 144,529 b52 14
Audditors Remuneration {refer to note below i) 318,660 274,949
Prigtage, Telophone & Fax Expenses 1,074,561 941,058
Oither Administrative expenses 1,554,834 3,559,935
Interest Pasd Under Marous Act {refer to note Delow (i ] 23,815,343 1,288, 04°
Rezearch & Developernent Expenses . 4547 087
Rates & Taxes 122,028 186,934
Printing & Stationery Expenses 548,449 592,668
Fines & Penalties a7,2492 .
Security Transaction Tax 166,468 1%, 840
Licenwe Fews & Expenss 250,929 216,156
C5R Expenses 1, 560,000 1,412,001
Tatal Administrative Expenses 70,586,549 37,994,382
C) Selling And Distribution Expense
Advertisernent 120,785 6619
Freight sutward, octroi & inserance 5,320,473 11,556,045
Cash Discount Pakd 218,145 H4.475
Commission to selling agents 236,557 BRI
Sales Promuotion Expensss 1,929,285 364,725
Total Selling And Distribution Expense 11,825,245 12,451,932
Terlal 211,023,310 175,215,393
MNolbes :
il Payments to the auditors comprises:
As auditors = statutory audit 150,000 154 000
For taxation matters 120,000 55,000
For Certification 30,00 1,250
Reimbursement of expenses B, G0 15,699
Secretarial Audit : =
Total R, 680 274,949

(i} Charing the Financial year 201617 company has paid s, 19231245/ towirds interst on Sales Toax Demnand related to FY 1982-83 o 1996-97 undor

Amnesty Sechme in Feb. 2007

(il During the Financial year 207617 Demand of Rs. 11502 865/ raised by Commercial Tax department against C Forms

NOTE 26 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

: For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2014
) [44)
Income - Insurance maturity incame [Reter i Naote no. {i) Belevar) 99,991 601
Expenses - Interest on FOR Reversed Z
Total 99,993,601

Note: Note 1) During the Financeal vear 2001 5-16 corspany has recoved maturity amaountol Rs. 9,959,905 800~ from Reliance Life Insuramce Ceo. againl imaturity of polcies

taken under Employer Employes lnauarance Man,
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27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS NOT PROVIDED FOR:
fal  Cuarantess given by bank in tavour of buyerssuppliers, & Central Excise for R 69055 Lac (previous Year fs. 71.03 Lac)
i) Letter of Creditof Rs, 1930,07 Lac {previows Year Be 4258, 10 Lac) opened in favour of Raw Materizl Suppliers
() Persnnal Guarantes by the Managing Director and Whole Time Director have: been given to 1081 bank Limited against working Capital facilities
sanctioned fo company.
[l Uncompletedireopencd assessments of sales tax and income L.
feh  Suitfiled by MECLO for Sum of Rs, 337085/ against which a sem of fs. 25,000/- has been deposited in the city Civil Court Ahmedabad.
*Matter pending since maone than 17 years and company dos not expect any lability
ifi Biomus Liabilsty for the year 20014-15 as por new amendment issued by Minstry of Labour on which stay granted by Hon'ble Hign Coort in company tavour,
(g Total Demand of Rs. 1,03,51, 283/ for safeguard duty, redermption fine and penalty in 2009-10 is raised by custom department and . the same has been
appealed in Hen'ble High Court, Jaipar, Company has paid fs, 38 00,000/~ against this demand
Total penalty of R 25,00, 000/ is raised on She Pankaj P Shah (Managing Directon) and Shri Ashok B Shah (Ex. Director) of the company by custom
department and company has paid Rs. 6,00,000/- a5 per direction of Custom Excise & Gold icontrol} Appellate, New Deihi throvgh order dated
03 0220003 e commiperny has filled appeal befone Honble High Court.
i Total Demand of Bs, 39225%61 = towards ¥at, interest & penalty on DEPE purchased for year 2004215 raised by Commerciad Tax Deparment, Pali,
Company is grang o file appeal agaimst this ceder 1o appropriate authorty:
it Tl Demand of R 45276815/ toward non submission of C Farms, CST & Interest foryear 200415 raised by Commercial Tax Department, Pali
iAsseasrnent order related to demand mentioned in dause no, (il and () received after date of balance sheet hence Hability not booked)
COMMITMENTS
fa)  Estimated amount of contracts on Capital Accoents remaining to be executed and not provided for {net of advances| Bs. 99 20 Laes (US07.53 Lacs)

Ibi  The Company has entersd into derivathe contracs during the year in the natire of Fonsarnd Conttacts for hedging currency risk for export made. The
Forward Contracts outstamdingason 375t Manch 2007 amoient to Rs. 1131,92 Lacs (LIS 1900 Lacst
'

] The Comgany has entered into derivative contracts during the year in the nature of Fossward Contracts for hedging curmency risk fos import, The Forward
Contracts oulstanding s on 31 Manch 2010 7 amount i R 205.78 Lacs (USD 18,42 Lacs & EURO 0.30 Lacs)

i Theyear end foreign currency exposistes that have not been hedwed by a derivative instrument or atherwise are given belme:

ihi

As at 31st March, 2007 As at 31st March, 2016
Eurn LS Duollars Rs. In Lacs Ewro LIS Dollars | Rs. In Lacs
Amount Payable in foreign currency
Buyers Credit 177906 TN 488434 151875 | 830057643 ShZ0.08
Interest accroed but not due o borowings 589.50 B39I7 18 41,90 245 4265 46 965

. Theleasedesd regarding land at laisalmier where Enercon Muke wind mill Is installed hasnot been executed,

24, Balances of Trade Receivables, Tracke Payables, Loars, Amount Received agaimst FORS & Advances and Unsecured Loans ds on 31.3.2017 are subjert to
reconciliation & confirmation by the parties.

W3, Dhuring the year the company has paid a sum of Rs, 2,34, 330/ to LIC O India tewards premium of key man insurance policy. This policy has been taken an
bt Janciary 1995 for 25 years, Regarding this the company has tiken the undestaking from Shei Pankaj P Shah, And Shri Abhay P Shah the director whio ase
covered up under this poficy, for nen—claiming of end benefits of the policy on maturity,

11. The company has capitalized cast of flat purchased in Weedd One Tower, Mumbsai including interest capitalized by B5.1227 21 Lacs and ne Depreciation has
been claimeid

12, fa)  Company has installed one Wind Mill of 0.6 MW capacities at Soca Bandan DSstrice Jaisalmer with agreement with Rajastahn Rajya Vidhut Vitran Nagam

Limited & other and Enercon Wind Form for wheeling of Energy for captive consumption. During the year 138077 units (Previous year 193255 unss)
Generated amountingto Bs.71,17, 225/~ {Previous Year Rs. 30,66, 930/}, Profit after depreciation earned from above wind mill i RS, 332219/

b Company has ingtafled one Wind Mill of 1.5MW capacities at Azkal, faisalmes with agreement with Jodhgsr Wickhul Vican Rigam Limited & Sezlon
Infrastructure Senvce Limited for generation pewer, Duringthe vear 1952457 units (Provious Year 1929238 unitsl generated and sale to jodhpur Vidhat
witran Migam Limited amounting o Rs. 51, 28,237/ (Previoas Year s, 7WSAT5) Prolitader depreciation earned from above wind millis Bs 1417003/

43 fal A Musappropriation  Fraud of FOR Deposit Crmes inthe knowledge of the Manasgement during Financial Year 2074-15. Company had filed a compaing

with Economic Offence Wing, Mumbai and FIR with Police station Nariman Paint on 14.07.2014 against various partics inchuding Crhanlaxmi Bank,
Marmbial & thelr oificials for Miszppropeiation of FOR's of Re. 69 Croees gven to Dhantaxomi Bank Ltd., Goregaon Branch. Comparny has abo filed o begal
case with Mational Consumer Court at Oelhi forearly justioe in the matter due o delay o decison against EOW complaint, Company recovered amount
s FB.93Cr, from sceused through accont of various parties against vegayment of FOR's which shown unider head Cash & Cash Copaivalent agains FOR
amount which was previousty shonwr under ghort term barrowing,

{h}  Company has not booked interest on these FOR'S for Financal Year 201617 due to disputed matter and uncestainty and a0 not made provision of
Inturest oo amount recosered from varous paries against maturity value of FOR'S.
Thee mastter is pending with cormpetent court for rial

34, Compsany has takien a fat n Mombai for 4 period of 99 yesrs leaze an monthly lease rent of B, 25000-which will bes Increased by 10% after the expiry of every
36 months from the date of agresment and company has deposibed Rs, 935,00,000/ as interest free secarity deposit with right to purchase the propery on
further payrmient of B, 5,00,0000 Thi lease agreement has not been registened, The unespired period to sid lease s B7 years.

35 Lesapie rent i risspiect of leasehold land for tactory building and townshig are accournted for on accnsal basis. The unespansd portion aof said bease il lids o
4 and 49 years respectivedy

6. Consequent to the accounting standard for defiermed tix the company has created total defernod Ta Assets (Liahifity) of Bs. 11,93, 600700 for the year ended
FratMarch 2017
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(in )
Deferred Tax Assets/ | Liabilities| As on Changes As on
31.03.16 o the period n.aoaars
Differenie between WOV as per Books and as per T Act 2942176 [118785) 2823383
Tax impact of expenses charged off in financial statement but allowance under tax law deferred IRITETO (5321446) 116297 76)
TOTAL LURETEN (S440281) N%3607

37, Inexercise of power conferred by sub-section (1] of section 467 of Companies Act, 201 1 [18af 20113), the Central Government has amended Schedule
Il of the Cornpranies Act, 2013 requiring to disclose the details of specitied bank notes (SBN) held and transacted during the perod from Sth

Novembers, 2016 to 30th December, 20146, The details are furnished below:.

Description SHEMN OTHER TOTAL
DEMNOMIMATION

MNOTES (In Lacs) (In Lacs}
Clesing cash in hand as on Sth November, 2006 MIL 1.73 1.23
Adld: Permitted receipts 574 5.74
Less: Permitted payments 393 393
Less: Amount deposited in Banks HIL ] ]
Closing Cash in hand as on 30th December, 2116 3.55 3.55

3B, Theinformation in regards to MSME Units has been compiled in respect to parties to the extent towhich they could be identified as SASME units on the

hiasis wof infornration avadlable with the company.

3% ial Bank balances aresubject o bank recanciliations.
ih) Balances of Fixed Depasits are subject to verification & reconciliation,

40, There is noagriculiuse prodyce from the Agricultune Limd
41, Since the company does nothave amy subsidiary AS 27 b not applicalble

42,

[Puring the: previaus veas, pursuant io the notification of Schedube 1| o the Companies Act, 201 3 with effect from Apeil 1, 2004, the Compuany reviaed
the estimated gseful life of ils ssets to align the useful life with those specified in Schedule 11, Persaant fo the rnsition provisions prescribed in
Schedule 1l 2o the Companies Act, 2013, the Company fully depreciated the carrying value of assets aggregating to Bs. 4,44 lacs, where the remaining

useful life of the asset was determined torbe milas an Apl 1, 20714, kas been included in previous vear depreciation: amount,

43. Foreignexchange Gainfloss including Gainfloss in respect of purchase, sales and Buyers credil.

PARTICULARS GAIN Lirss NET
Foweign Exchange Cain/loss on Import FHG4 5905 TE25825 11 1A00RD
Foreign Exchange Cain/Lass an Export F577E13 314786 TR20727
TOTAL 46523418 7940611 Jasaza07

43, EARNIMGPCR SHARE
PARTICULARS

Prafit after Taxation (Rs,} 18,13,03, 894 0.68,63,657
MNumber of Share outstanding #1,10,000 B1, 10,000
Tetal number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year #1,10,000 B1,10,000
Mumbser of shares castanding during the year A1,10,000 81,10,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 2236 11.95

[Face Value per Share Rs. 10/
44, SEGMENT REPORTIMNG

Hasef on the guidance notes ghven in the accounting standard on Segment Reporting A5 171 isssed by the institute of Chartered accountants of indsa
the Company is single reportahle segment company, engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of Aluminium Foil i the varbous furm. As the

Company operates in singhe primany segment, disclisure requirement isno applicable,
45. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 14
List o Related Partios:
4. Key Managerial Personnel
01 Shei Panka| P Shah
02, 5he Abhay P Shah
03, Shri Sahil P Shah Whale Time Directar
14, smt, Sakshi & Shah Women Director
Related Parlies with whom transaction have taken place
Prem Cables Py Lid
Miracle Carriees & Trading Contpany
Prem Magar Industrial Estate Pt Lid
Pipatia Cabiles & Wiras Put. Lud,
Miracle Foils Pyt. Lid.
Frls Indlia Laninates Py L.
Fipalia Engineering Work Put. Ltd
Tvays Cement Pu, Lid.

Managing Direcior
Whaole Time Director

il

i Bl o R

AS AT 315T MARCH 2017

A5 AT 315T MARCH 2016
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The: fullowing transacticns were carried out with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of Business

(In¥)
Sr. Mo, Transactions Related parties Key Personals
1 Sales and Service Charpes Reoeived 23,117,079 -
2 Purchase and Service Charges Paid 17,82,28,421
3 Freight and Car Hire Charges 2,73,35,943 ]
4 Remuneration - 24, 60,000
K Rent Paid 2,859,550 -
f Lesases Rent 7,500 -
7 Repair & Maintenance Mant & Machinery TR0
The amount outstanding (receivable) payable) as at year end:
sr.No  Nameof Party Amount Quistanding (RS.)
| Prem Cables Pt Ltd 1408987 7)
2 Miracle Carriers & Trading Company 1956234
| Pipalia Cables & Wires Pui.Ltd, SOBR0023
- Miracle Foils Put, Lid, BI85
5 Foils India Larminates Pyiltd MIL
(] Pipalia Engneenng Wiork P, Lid 193300
7 Tyagi Cement P, Lid, 160%H 71
47, WALUE OF MATERIALS CONSUMED AMD PERCENTACE THEREOF
PARTICULARS TOTAL VALUE OF IMPORTED INCLUDING INDIGENEOLUS
CONSUMPTION DUTY & EXP
201617 201516 W6-17 2015-16 2016-17  2015-16
Raw Material
“alue (in Lacs) 1893630 15987 .80 14189, 11331.47 4747.08 4656 33
Porcentage 100 100 74493 70.88 25,06 29.12
Stores, Spares & Packing Malerial
Value (Rs. In Lacs) B04.14 938.15 365,49 339.10 438.07 599.05
Percentape 10 11460 45.45 3615 54.55 63.85
48 FOREIGM EXCHAMNGE EARNINGS & EXPENDITURE
Rs. in Lacs
A Earning in foreign exchange on account of export of goods on EQUB. Basic 24488
B, CA&F value of imported raw material 14787 32
., CAF value of imported stores I65.49
B Value of Capetal Coods imperted (Advance Paid) a.16
£, Traveling Expenses of Directors 7.98
F Repait & Maintenance 125,56

49, As per the provisions of Sec. 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company is required to spend Rs. 19,60 lacs (Previous year Rs. 14.12 lacs|
towards CSR activities. The Campany has spent Rs 15,60 Lacs duringthe current financial year in line with the CSR Palicy of the Company.

50. The Figures af the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparative with previous year
figuires as dome by the management so as reconciled with the amended revised schedule VI

In terms of gur report attached,

For Sharma Ashok Kumar & Associates
Chartered Acoountants

{CA Harish Agarwal)

Partner

LMD 403262

FREM : 0058280

Place : Pipalia Kalan

Chate 5 29th May 2017

Pankaj P 5hah
Martiging Director
DIN D01 60558

For amid on hehalf of the board

Sahil P Shah
Wivole Time Director
DiN D &03118

Maveen Kumar Jain
Chief Financial Office
FCA Ma. 414187

Arpit Lodha
Company Secretary
ALS Mo, A47BT1Y
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016-17 IZ P G Foils Limited

{¥in Thousands)

Particulars 201617 01516
{id] (4] T

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit before tax and extrsondinary iberms FEE R HOTF0

Adiustment for:

Interest paid 24397 7523

Interest recsived =53763% 36516

Previous yvear infenest o il

FrofitLoss an sale of Imvestment -6TEEY -1684

Fareign exchange Gainfloss ~JH5H3 18177

Profit/Loss on forsard booking (i} ]

Drividesnd Income =475 -3245

Dwpreciation 15273 27479

Linsa/Prosdit sn sale af fixed assets 07 a5

Amortization of Shares warrant exp. ] il

Excess Provision Excisa/IT Witten back -GH06 4Mde

Revaluation Reserve 4] i

Operating profit hefore working capital changes 117568 4iia3

Adjustrient frart

Tracde & vther receivables -132474 &19a1

Imventories -114076 99894

Trade: Payable 103064 16010

Cash Flow from Operating Activities -2544] L26H

Direct Taxe pald =53393 -48231

MET CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES -TE931 178677
B CASH FLOW FROM INVETSMENT ACTIVITES

Inlerest Received STH1G 3h51h

Divicend Income w5 31295

Purchases of fised aszets -TFO0Eg -22713

Sade of Fiwed Assets 547 15

Purchase of invesiments -RGRd44 -HT0156

LossProfit of sale of feed assets 07 -

Sale of ivestmennts E R 219459

ProfitLes on Sale of nvestmernt LrFEEd -

Irsurance dMaturity Receipt o 99904

NET CASH FLOMW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES =241075 =13 3 WM)
C CASH FLOAY FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITES

Repayment af Term Loan i 17 5640

Interest Pald -24397 =723

Foreign Exchange Gain'Loss 38583 18177

et Proceeds of Shot Term Borowings =337 761 320516

teet Proveeds of Long Term Borrowings FE400 i

Presfit/Loss on forward booking a ]

Lishilities no bonger sequired BB 4746

Unzecured Loan i} i}

Irterim Dividend 10737 -47H

MNET CASH FLOW [LISED) IN FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 455106 181901
n MET INCREASE I CASH AND CASH EQLIVALENTS (A+B+03 =775112 27578
E CASH ANDYCASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 15T APRIL XN & d02383 TT4H05

Cipening Balance: Cash m hand and balance with Bank.
F CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS A5 AT 3 st March 2017 Fba | a02383

Clising belance: Cash in hand and halance wath Bank.

For aned on Behald of this Board

Place: : Pipalia Kalan Pankaj P Shah
Driites < 29th May, 2017 Managing [irector

The Board of Dircctos,
G Foils Limited. :
AUBITORS CERTIFICATE
Wt b camined thealwowe Cash Flow statement of P G Foili L, fur the year ended 313, 35017 The statemsnt has been propared by the company in accordance with
e requirerments of regulation 1 7i81 of tisting repulation with the steck rochanges and §s based on and in agreement with the corresponding Staterment of Profit & Loss
and Balance Shiset of the Cormyuany covered by ourrepior of date bothe membens of the comgarny:
For SHARMA ASHOK KLIMAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accauntants
IFRM ML — DO5HE4BC)

Sl - O HARISH AGARWAL

Place - Pepalia Kalan Pastier
Crate : 20th May, 2017 M. Mo, 403262
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IZ P G Foils Limited

Regd. Office : 6, Neptune Towers,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009

Member's Signature {s)

| - 3
1. Admission Ship

e Please hand aver this admission slip
2 at the entrance of meeting hall.
3. Folio Holding
38th Annual Genemlurde:ting |_
25th September, 2017 (Monday)
at 3.00 pom, 3
The Orient Club Member Proxy
Kavi Nanalal Marg,
Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad — 380 006

I hereby register my presence at the meeting

Signature of Member/Proxy

[Z P G Foils Limited

Regd. Office : 6, Neptune Towers,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009

PROXY
IWe FOLIO HOLDING

o,

in the district of e o O AR being a
member'members of the P G FOQILS LIMITED appoint ... e I - E
or failing him i of as

my/our proxy to vate for me/us on my/our behalf at the 38th annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday
the 25th September, 2017 at 3.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof,
Affix

Signed this day of 2018 Re 1/
|_'P;U‘i'!r' fisrm must reach company's registered Office not later than Revenue
48 hours before the commencement of the mesting Stamp

For Office use anly

Proxy No. I Date of Receipt

| Signature




BOOK-POST

If undeliverad, Please retum fo

'Z P G Foils Limited
Pipalia Kalan - 306 307
Dstt. Pali, Rajasthan
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